
BOARD MEETING AGENDA  
January 21, 2025 

12:00 p.m. CityPlace Building 

A. Call Meeting to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Approval of Minutes – December 17, 2025

D. Public Comments

E. Local Labor Monitoring Report – December/Annual – Kevin Loewke

F. Local Labor Exemptions Report – December – Kevin Loewke

G. Financial Report – December – Gregg Genovese

H. Applications for Consideration
1. Westpoint Marina, LLC
2. Central Roadways Inc
3. Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC

I. Project Modifications
1. AlchLight LLC - Increase
2. Nine Lives Properties LLC – Assumption of Rochester Maiden Park Owner, LLC
3. Riverwood Tech Campus, LLC – Extension
4. PFISTERER North American, Inc. – Extension
5. GS Optics, LLC – Extension

J. Executive Director – Discussion Items
o Ibero American Action League – Update and Annual Request
o Workforce Development Fund Allocation
o Dashboard

K. Chair Burr – Discussion Items

L. Adjourn Meeting

Next meeting: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 



DRAFT 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

December 17, 2024 

Time & Place: 12:00 p.m. at City Place 

Board Present: A. Burr, L. Bolzner, R. King, T. Tolefree, N. Jones 

Also Present: A. Liss, R. Finnerty, R. Baranello, Esq., A. Clark, K. Loewke, G. Genovese, H. Maffucci 

Chair Burr called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m. and R. King led the board in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

On motion by R. King, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, minutes of the November 19, 2024 meeting were 
approved. 

K. Loewke presented the local labor monitoring report for November 2024.

K. Loewke presented the local labor exemption report for November 2024.

G. Genovese presented the financial report for November 2024.

Executive Director Liss presented the following projects for consideration: 

AlchLight, LLC 
Alchlight, LLC, a technology company specializing in advanced ultrafast laser material fabrication 
located in the City of Rochester, is proposing the purchase of a motorized 3D surface profiler. This 
equipment will be crucial to Alchlight’s manufacturing process, allowing them to evaluate their 
manufacturing process and quality control. The $145,279 project is projected to create 3 FTEs over the 
next three years. Alchlight, LLC has applied for a Great Rebate on the equipment purchase though the 
Monroe County Industrial Development Corporation and is seeking approval of the sales tax exemption 
through COMIDA. The Benefit/Incentive ratio is 140:1.   

The applicant was represented by Vinh Ngo, General Manager & Senior Scientist. The applicant 
confirmed awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance. 
The applicant does not anticipate any local labor exemptions at this time.  

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF 
MONROE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO 
APPOINT (i) ALCHLIGHT, LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN 
PROJECT; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM 
OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED 
TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) 
MAKE A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA. 



On motion by N. Jones, second by T. Tolefree for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, a roll call vote resulted as follows and the motion carried:  

T. Tolefree Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Yea A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

Woerner Industries, LLC 
Woerner Industries, LLC, a manufacturer of church furniture and machined equipment, proposes the 
purchase and renovation of a 24,742 square foot building in the City of Rochester. Woerner Industries 
recently acquired an Ohio based company and plans to consolidate operations into the newly renovated 
facility. Woerner Industries will allow the current owners to lease a portion of the building until they find 
a new location, after which they plan to renovate the remainder of the building. This $2.9 million project 
is expected to create 4 new FTEs over the next three years in addition to its existing 18.5 FTEs. The 
applicant is requesting sales and mortgage recording tax exemptions only. The Benefit/incentive ratio is 
52:1. 

The applicant was represented by John Little, Owner and Jennifer Weinschreider, Business Manager. The 
applicant confirmed awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in 
advance. The applicant does not anticipate any local labor exemptions at this time.  

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION (i) APPOINTING 
WOERNER INDUSTRIES, LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT; 
(ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA;
(iii) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A
SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE
ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, AND (B) A PARTIAL
MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION; AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION,
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT,
LEASEBACK AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT.

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by T. Tolefree for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption and mortgage recording tax exemption, a roll call vote resulted as follows and the motion 
carried:  

T. Tolefree Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Yea A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

Waffle8er, LLC 
Waffle8er, LLC, a food production manufacturer specializing in waffles and other frozen foods, proposes 
the renovation of 3780 West Ridge Road, a 133,000 square foot building in the Town of Greece. 
Renovations include conversion of the facility from a dry storage warehouse to food manufacturing plant. 
A special 13-year real property tax abatement is supported by the Town of Greece in order to be 
competitive with offers from southern states luring the business. Waffle8er, LLC plans to create 133 
FTEs over the next three years. The $8.6 million project is seeking a custom real property tax abatement, 
mortgage recording tax exemption, and sales tax exemption. The cost/benefit ratio is 80:1. 



The applicant was represented by Michael Pinkowski, President (via Zoom). The applicant confirmed 
awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance. The 
applicant does not anticipate any local labor exemptions at this time.  Ms. Baranello stated that there were 
no comments at the public hearing, which was held on December 12, 2024. 
 
The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING HELD 
BY THE AGENCY ON DECEMBER 12, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A CERTAIN PROJECT BEING 
UNDERTAKEN BY WAFFLE8ER LLC, OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO 
THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA; (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE 
AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF 
(A) A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A PARTIAL 
MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT 
STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENTIN- LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT 
AGREEMENT"); AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT, PILOT 
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 
 
On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption, mortgage recording tax exemption and real property tax abatement, a roll call vote resulted as 
follows and the motion carried:  

T. Tolefree Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Yea A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

    
2851 Clover LLC  
2851 Clover LLC, is proposing the construction of a new housing development in the Town of Pittsford 
designed around the desires of the Town for affordable workforce housing. The proposed development 
will include 122 one-bedroom, 42 two-bedroom, and 12 3-bedroom apartments with rents ranging from 
$1,599-$3,199 per month. This $41 million project is projected to create 8 new FTEs over the next three 
years. 2851 Clover LLC is seeking approval of sales tax and mortgage recording tax exemptions. The 
benefit/incentive ratio is 17:1. 
 
The applicant was represented by Anthony Daniele and Danny Daniele. The applicant confirmed 
awareness of the local labor policy and that exemptions must be requested 45 days in advance. The 
applicant does not anticipate any local labor exemptions at this time. Ms. Baranello stated that there were 
a number of comments received at the public hearing, which was held on December 9, 2024. These 
comments have been distributed to the board. Written comments from the Town Supervisor and Town 
Attorney opposed the inclusion of a set aside and real property tax abatement, which is why the board is 
considering sales and mortgage tax benefits only and waiver of the set aside. 
 
The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF 
MONROE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE 
PUBLIC HEARING HELD BY THE AGENCY ON DECEMBER 9, 2024, WITH RESPECT 
TO A CERTAIN PROJECT BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 2851 CLOVER, LLC, OR A 
RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE 
"COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT 



PURSUANT TO SEQRA; (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE 
AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE 
FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS 
RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE 
PROJECT AND (B) A PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION; AND (v) 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT 
AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK AGREEMENT AND RELATED 
DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

On motion by T. Tolefree, second by N. Jones for inducement and final resolution approving a sales tax 
exemption and mortgage recording tax exemption and to waive the 20% affordable set aside, a roll call 
vote resulted as follows and the motion carried:  

T. Tolefree Yea R. King Yea 
L. Bolzner Nay A. Burr Yea 
N. Jones Yea 

  

    
Executive Director Liss presented the following modifications for consideration: 

I-Square, LLC – PILOT Modification/Extension  
I-Square is a mixed-use town center development in the Town of Irondequoit.  The project was originally 
approved in March 2013 for a custom real property tax abatement, mortgage recording tax and sales tax 
exemptions.  This ongoing project has received several extensions of the sales tax exemption through 
December 31, 2024.  The applicant is requesting to modify the PILOT agreement by adjusting the 
construction milestone, adding a parcel and removing another parcel. The Town of Irondequoit and the 
West Irondequoit School District are supportive of the modifications.  For information purposes, the 
applicant is in the process of buying back The Market building located at 400 Bakers Park that was sold 
last year.  In addition, the applicant is requesting another extension of the sales tax exemption through 
December 31, 2026. 
 
The applicant was represented by Michael Nolan. 
 
The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION 
OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS GRANTED TO I-SQUARE, LLC (THE 
"COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026, AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED 
DOCUMENTS. 
 
On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to approve an extension of the sales 
tax exemption through December 31, 2026 
 
On motion by R. King, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to authorize an amendment to the 
PILOT agreement and related documents to add a parcel, remove a parcel, and modify the final 
construction milestone. 
 
Sibley Redevelopment LP – Extension  
Sibley Redevelopment Limited Partnership, is one of 3 entities created to redevelop the former Sibley 
Building in the City of Rochester. The project was approved in December 2012. The applicant has been 
approved for several extensions of the sales tax exemption. The applicant is now seeking an additional 



extension of the sales tax exemption through December 31, 2026 as they continue to attract new tenants to 
lease the vacant space. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING (i) THE EXTENSION 
OF THE SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT GRANTED TO SIBLEY REDEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026; AND (ii) THE 
EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

On motion by N. Jones, second by R. King, all aye, motion carried to approve an extension of the sales 
tax exemption through December 31, 2026. 

Sibley Mixed Use LLC – Extension 
Sibley Mixed Use LLC was originally approved for a custom PILOT for the redevelopment of the former 
Sibley’s department store in 2012. In 2016, the project was approved for sales and mortgage recording tax 
exemptions. The applicant has been approved for several extensions of the sales tax exemptions. The 
applicant is now seeking an extension of the sales tax exemption through December 31, 2026 due to 
tenant improvement fit-out of the remaining commercial space necessary to fully occupy and stabilize 
commercial space. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING (i) THE EXTENSION 
OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS GRANTED TO SIBLEY MIXED USE 
LLC (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026; AND (ii) THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by T. Tolefree, all aye, motion carried to approve an extension of the 
sales tax exemption through December 31, 2026. 

Sibley Commercial LLC – Extension 
Sibley Commercial LLC was originally approved for a custom real property tax abatement for the 
redevelopment of the former Sibley’s department store in 2012. In 2016, the project was approved for 
sales and mortgage recording tax exemptions. The project has been approved for several extensions of the 
sales tax exemption. The applicant is again requesting an extension of the sales tax exemption through 
December 31, 2026 due to tenant improvement fit-out of the remaining commercial space necessary to 
fully occupy and stabilize commercial space. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION 
OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS GRANTED TO SIBLEY COMMERCIAL 
LLC (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026, AND THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

On motion by N. Jones, second by T. Tolefree, all aye, motion carried to approve an extension of the sales 
tax exemption through December 31, 2026. 

The Governance Committee Report was given by Chair Burr. The Governance Committee met on 
December 3, 2024 to review the administrative annual contracts. The committee recommends the full 
board re-approve them for another year. No action is being taken on the Local Labor Exemption 
Processing contract at this time. The committee also reviewed the two proposals that were received from 



the Housing Study RFP. The committee has asked staff to re-issue the RFP to try and get more responses. 
The RFP has been re-issued and responses are due January 3, 2025. 

On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to approve an engagement with 
Mengel, Metzger, Barr as certified financial auditor to perform the 2024 financial audit with terms from 
the Request for Proposal. 

On motion by N. Jones, second by T. Tolefree, all aye, motion carried to approve an engagement with 
The Bonadio Group to provide accounting and chief financial services for fiscal year 2025 with terms 
from the Request for Proposal.    

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by R. King, all aye, motion carried to approve a contract with Loewke 
Brill Consulting to provide local labor monitoring services for fiscal year 2025 with terms from the 
Request for Proposal. 

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by T. Tolefree, all aye, motion carried to approve a contract with Harris 
Beach PLLC to provide legal services for fiscal year 2025 with terms from the Request for Proposal. 

On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion to extend the listing agreement with Pyramid 
Brokerage Company through December 31, 2025.   

Executive Director Liss noted there were offers received for the three parcels on Brew Road which are 
owned by COMIDA. These offers are for 30 Brew Road, 75 Brew Road, and 141 Brew Road. The 
proposed use for 30 Brew Road is a trucking/hub parking area. The proposed use for 75 Brew Road and 
141 Brew Road is a ready-mix concrete facility. The attorneys are working through the terms of the sales 
at this time. 

Executive Director Liss stated that the SAM (State and Municipal) grant, which will be passed through 
COMIDA, will partially fund a $17 million project to be undertaken by RG&E to expand power capacity 
in Henrietta and allow commercial and residential developments that are delayed or halted to move 
forward. The COMIDA board action is to make a SEQR determination along with the authorization to 
apply, receive and disburse the grant funds.   

On motion by R. King, second by L. Bolzner, all aye motion carried to identify the RG&E project as an 
“Unlisted Action” under SEQR based upon Parts 1 and 2 of the Short EAF and determination that the 
Project will result in no potential adverse environmental impacts.   

Chair Burr stated that the Agency, having conducted an uncoordinated review of the Project pursuant to 
SEQR, issued a Negative Declaration. On motion by N. Jones, second by R. King, all aye, motion carried. 

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by T. Tolefree, all aye, motion carried to authorize the submission of 
the SAM Grant application, accept the funds and disburse the funds to RG&E for purposes of undertaking 
the Project.   

Executive Director Liss shared the travel report with the board. 

Executive Director Liss reviewed the current dashboard. 

On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to enter into executive session under 
Section 105(f) to discuss the personnel matters.   



On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to come out of Executive Session 
and continue the regular meeting. 

On motion by T. Tolefree, second by R. King, all aye, motion carried to accept the staff performance 
reviews and confirm compensation steps as discussed.  

There being no further business to discuss, on motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, the regular 
meeting of the Board was adjourned at 1:26 p.m.  



 

December 2024 Monthly C.O.M.I.D.A. Report 

January 6th, 2024 

1. This report covers our site visits between December 1st, 2024 and December 31st, 2024. 

2. During this period Loewke Brill made 77 monthly site visits. 

3. During this period Loewke Brill made “12” Follow up visits. 

4. Loewke Brill checked for residence with 1596 workers. 

5. Of those workers, there were “19” non-compliant. 

a. 10– No proof of residence  

i. 12/9/24 – 49 East Avenue, LLC – 1 from US Ceilings, no ID. 

Compliant on follow up visit 12/10/24 

ii. 12/11/24 - Gallina Development Corp – 1 from PIKE, no ID. 

Compliant on follow up visit 12/12/24 

iii. 12/11/24 – JM&J Leasing Henrietta, LLC – 1 from Lefrois, no ID. 

Compliant on follow up visit 12/12/24 

iv. 12/12/24 – Home Leasing, LLC NC/EM – 2 from Cantenary no ID, 

1 from Loyal 9 no ID. 3 compliant on follow up visit 12/13/24 

v. 12/16/24 – Emerald Point Developers – 1 from GZ Construction 

no ID. Compliant on follow up visit 12/17/24 

vi. 12/23/24 – Home Leasing, LLC – 1 from Bell Mechanical no ID, 1 

from New York State Fence no ID. Both compliant on follow up visit 12/24/24 

vii. 12/31/24 – Fairlife, LLC – 1 from Centimark no ID. Compliant on 

follow up visit 01/02/25. 

b. 6 – Out of Area 



i. 12/11/24 – HIS Land, LLC – 1 from Sunset Roofing out of area

(Florida), removed from job site and off the project on follow up visit 12/12/24 

ii. 12/18/24 – Maguire Family Properties, Inc – 2 from J&R

Specialties out of area (Buffalo). Both off job site on follow up visit 12/19/24 

iii. 12/30/24 – Maguire Family Properties, Inc – 2 from ABJ out of

area (Buffalo). Both off job site on follow up visit 12/31/24 

iv. 12/31/24 – Fairlife, LLC – 1 from Crosby-Brownlie out of area.

Removed from job site and off project on follow up visit 01/02/25 

c. 3 – Invalid ID

i. 12/17/24 – Fairlife, LLC – 1 from O’Connell electric invalid ID.

Compliant with local ID on 12/18/24. 

ii. 12/18/24 – ESIV, LLC – 1 from Victor Excavating invalid ID.

Compliant with local ID on 12/19/24 

iii. 12/31/24 – Fairlife, LLC – 1 from Centimark invalid ID. Compliant

with local ID on 01/02/25 

6. There were “3” new COMIDA sign(s) delivered

a. HIS Land LLC

b. JM&J Leasing Henrietta, LLC

c. Unither Manufacturing, LLC



  

 

 
 

 

2024 Annual C.O.M.I.D.A. Reporting 
 

January 6th, 2025 

 
1. This report covers our site visits between January 1st, 2024 and 

December 31st, 2024 

2. During this period Loewke Brill made 842 site visits. 

3. During this period Loewke Brill made "67" Follow up visits.  

4. Loewke Brill checked for residence with 11,943 workers.  

5. Of those workers, there was “164” non-compliant.   

6. Loewke Brill delivered “24” COMIDA Signs 

7. There was a 94% average compliance on the initial site visit. 

8. All sites were 100% compliant within 24 hours of the initial visit. 



December 2024 COMIDA Verified Local Labor Exemption Report 

Board Meeting – January 21st, 2025 

The following Verified Local Labor Exemption Requests were processed in December 2024 

• Fairlife, LLC – IMP Panels – Specialty Construction: Construction Thermal Specialists is being

hired to install IMP (insulated metal panels) walls on the ASRS (automated storage retrieval

system) system at Fairlife, LLC project located at 1900 Tebor Road in Webster. Haskell put out an

RFP on the local builders exchange to find contractors to perform the work, and no local

contractors responded to the RFP. The closest option that was available and submitted a bid

was based out of Syracuse but did not demonstrate adequate experience to perform this

installation. While IMP panel installation is common on warehouses, these panels at Fairlife will

be installed at heights of over 100 feet tall and there are not many companies that can safely

perform this scope.



COMIDA
Statement of Financial Position

Year To Date Year Ending
12/31/2024 12/31/2023

Actual Actual

  Assets
    Current Assets
      Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,197,148            5,637,860            
      Cash - Grant Funding 5,046,811            - 
      Accounts Receivable, Net 70,838 151,709 
      Short Term Investments 13,697,345          12,349,432          
      Prepaid Expenses 6,954 19,901 
    Total Current Assets 24,019,096          18,158,902          
    Long-term Assets
      Property & Equipment 633,185 625,000 
      Other Long-term Assets 260,511 260,511 
    Total Long-term Assets 893,696 885,511 
  Total Assets 24,912,792          19,044,413          

  Liabilities and Net Assets
    Liabilities
      Short-term Liabilities
        Accounts Payable 202,308 143,283 
        Accrued Liabilities 229,656 584,239 
        Grant Liabilities 5,046,811            - 
      Total Short-term Liabilities 5,478,775            727,522 
      Long Term Liabilities 279,792 335,926 
    Total Liabilities 5,758,567            1,063,448            
    Net Assets
      Net Assets 17,980,965          15,098,946          
      Change In Net Assets 1,173,260            2,882,019            
    Total Net Assets 19,154,225          17,980,965          
  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 24,912,792          19,044,413          

Summary Statement of Activities - All Funds with Prior Year

Year To Date Year To Date Prior Year To Date
12/31/2024 12/31/2024 12/31/2023

Actual Budget Actual

  Revenue
    Fee Income 4,677,616            2,500,000            5,913,875            
    Interest Income 709,519 350,000 425,048 
  Total Revenue 5,387,135            2,850,000            6,338,923            

  Payroll 415,202 358,000 579,335 
  Program & Community Development 2,941,447            2,927,182            2,244,500            
  General & Administrative 845,132 803,500 633,068 
  Total Expenses 4,201,781            4,088,682            3,456,903            
  Change In Net Assets 1,173,260            (1,238,682)           2,882,019            



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: January 21, 2025

APPLICANT: Westpoint Marina, LLC 
2851 Monroe Ave 
Rochester, NY 14618 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 105 E Manitou Road 
Greece, NY 14612 

PROJECT SUMMARY: Westpoint Marina, LLC, is a tenant of the Town of Greece 
for the management of Westpoint Marina located on 
Braddock Bay. Under their lease agreement, Westpoint 
Marina is obligated to maintain the navigation of the 
channel that connects Braddock Bay with Lake Ontario. 
The channel is used not only by residents, businesses, and 
emergency services located on Braddock Bay, but also by 
boaters using Braddock Bay as a safe harbor to seek 
refuge from Lake Ontario in the event of storms or 
dangerous weather conditions. In order to maintain a depth 
in the channel for most vessels to use it safely, Westpoint 
Marina proposes the acquisition of a VSI Dredge Model 
MD-615-HC and associated accessories. The $438,000
project is projected to created 1 FTE over the next three
years. Westpoint Marina, LLC has applied for a Great
Rebate on the equipment purchase though the Monroe
County Industrial Development Corporation and is seeking
approval of the sales tax exemption through COMIDA. The
Benefit/Incentive ratio is 12:1.

PROJECT AMOUNT: $438,000 – Sales Tax Exemption Only 
EXEMPTIONS: $35,040 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 3.5 FTEs 
NEW: 1 FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  N/A 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 12 : 1 

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: APPROVED GREATRATE/REBATE - EQUIPLUS ONLY 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$438,000 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 3 1 4

Earnings $134,301 $25,864 $160,165
Local Spend $350,400 $88,074 $438,474

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 1 0 1

Earnings $740,808 $253,153 $993,961

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

January 21, 2025
Westpoint Marina, LLC
105 E Manitou Road, Greece, NY 14612

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 1 2 3 4

Ongoin
g

Tempo
rary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect

$0 $200,000 $400,000 $600,000 $800,000 $1,000,000 $1,200,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$50,000

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $35,040 $35,040

Local Sales Tax Exemption $17,520 $17,520
State Sales Tax Exemption $17,520 $17,520

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $35,040 $35,040

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 60:1
State 3:1

Grand Total 32:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$8,079 $7,354
$0 $0

$1,121 $1,121
$6,958 $6,233

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$1,162,205 $1,057,901
$1,154,126 $1,050,547

$160,165
$993,961

$160,165
$890,382

$7,207
$40,067

$1,121

$60,015 $54,628
$60,015 $54,628
$7,207

$1,112,529$1,222,219

$1,112,529 $35,040

$44,728
$1,121

$6,958

Cost*
$1,057,901

$54,628
$17,520
$17,520

$6,233



Rev   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        % 
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________
_____________________________________________  __________________

Corporate Title 
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________    

.

WESTPOINT MARINA, LLC

2851 MONROE AVENUE

ROCHESTER NY 14618

81-4227832

ANTHONY DANIELE

MEMBER

5859434055

AJD@DANIELEFAMILY.COM

Anthony Daniele
Danny Daniele

50%
50%

Member
Member

■



Rev 2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

B. Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?   Yes     No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

105 E Manitou Road

Greece, NY

Greece, NY

14612

New York State

■

Feb 2025



Rev /202   3

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

H. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________

Westpoint Marina, LLC is a tenant of The Town of Greece for the operation and management of
Westpoint Marina located on Braddock Bay. Westpoint Marina is obligated under the Lease Agreement
with the Town of Greece to maintain the navigation channel that connects Braddock Bay with Lake
Ontario. This channel is used by the residents who live on Braddock Bay, businesses and marinas
located in Braddock Bay, recreational users who launch their boats from the public boat launch at
Westpoint Marina, emergency services who use Braddock Bay to access the northers shoreline of Lake
Ontario. Braddock Bay is also a safe harbor used by boaters on Lake Ontario to take safe refuge in the
frequent event of a storm or dangerous weather conditions that make staying in the open waters of Lake
Ontario unsafe.

The Braddock Bay Channel requires annual maintenance dredging in order to maintain a depth
adequate for most vessels to use safely. Westpoint Marina, in cooperation with the Town of Greece and
the NYSDEC, is aquiring a VSI Dredge Model MD-615-HC, Serial No. 683 along with the associated
accessories like 1400' of 8" dredge pipe and floats and other accessories. The dredging work will be
performed annually in the spring months of March and April as approved and authorized under a
NYSDEC Permit. The purchase and implementation of this equipment will create four (4) full time jobs
annually for a period of two (2) months.



Rev /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

I. Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes No

Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

J. Are other facilities or related companies located within New
York State?

Yes No

Location:
_______________________________________________
_______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

K. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance

COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to
comply with the New York State Environmental Quality Review
Act (SEQR).

Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license
or  other type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

NA
The cost of this equipment is a significant burden being 
absorbed by the applicant and serves as a limiting factor 
in deciding on this acquisition and subsequent 
commitment to perform this task annually.   The dredging
 fills a substantial community need and will benefit many 
residents, businesses and recreational users who 
participate in boating in the area of Greece and 
Braddock Bay.



Rev /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT



Rev /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. $ _____________

$ _____________

m. ____________

Total Project Costs  
(must equal Total Sources) 

a. $ _____________

b. $ _____________

c. $ _____________

d. $ _____________

Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond

Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond

Bank Financing

Public Sources

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

e. Equity

____________  

____________

____________

____________

$ _____________

$ _____________TOTAL SOURCES 
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs

438,000.00

438,000

438,000
438,000



Value of Incentives
Westpoint Marina, LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $35,040

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

C.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

D.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $35,040
Project Construction Costs: $438,000

8.00%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 1 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 2 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3 3 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
4 4 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5 5 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
6 6 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
7 7 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
8 8 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
9 9 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

10 10 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0



Rev   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:    or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

Westpoint Marina, LLC

2 2 0 0

3 3 2 2

3.5 3.5 1 1



Rev   10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:    and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects. 

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market. 

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 



Rev   11

_____ Signage 
The applicant/contractor/developer of an IDA approved project shall be required to maintain a sign, provided by the Project 
Monitor, on the project site at all times during construction. This sign shall be located in an area that is accessible to onsite 
workers and visitors, which should be clear and legible. 

_____ Exemption Process 
In some instances, use of 100% local labor may not be possible for any of the following reasons: 

o Warranty issues related to installation of specialized equipment whereby the manufacturer requires installation by only
approved installers (a copy of the equipment warranty confirming the use of specific installers must be provided). The granting
of an exemption for the use of non-local labor on warranty related grounds is expressly conditioned on either (i) said non-local
sub-contractors being enrolled in a New York State certified apprenticeship program (proof of such enrollment shall be
provided to the IDA upon request) or (ii) the hiring of an apprentice/apprentices or local construction laborer(s) to assist in the
installation.

o Specialized construction is required and no local contractors or local construction workers have the required skills,
certifications or training to perform the work (proof of communication with local contractors, or details of the specialized
construction must be provided);

o Significant cost differentials in bids whereby use of local labor significantly increases the cost of the project. Three (3) bids are
required and a cost differential of 25% is deemed significant. Where there is a significant cost differential, that if the local labor
contractor agrees to reduce the bid to the average of the two bids, no waiver will be granted. However, if the average is still
25% or more, a waiver will be granted (copies of all bids/proposals received, including pricing, must be provided to confirm
cost differential).

o No local labor available for the project (if local bids were solicited with no response, please provide a copy of the bid, explain
how it was advertised, and list who the bids were requested from).

The request to secure an exemption for the use of non-local labor must be received from the applicant on the exemption 
form provided by the IDA or the 3rd party exemption monitor (the "Exemption Processor") and received by the 
Exemption Process forty-five (45) days in advance of work commencing. The request will be reviewed by the Exemption 
Processor and forwarded to the IDA, at which time the IDA’s Executive Director shall have the authority to approve or disapprove 
the exemption. The Exemption Processor shall report each authorized exemption to the Board of Directors at its monthly meeting. 

The applicant has read the Labor Policy and agrees to adhere to it without changes and shall require its construction manager, 
general contractor and sub-contractors who are not exempt to acknowledge the same.

The foregoing terms have been read, reviewed and understood by the Applicant or User/Tenant and all appropriate personnel. 
Furthermore, the undersigned agrees and understands that the information contained herein must be transmitted and conveyed 
in a timely fashion to all applicable subcontractors, suppliers and materialman. Furthermore, the undersigned agrees to post and 
maintain a sign, provided by COMIDA, in a prominent, easily accessible location, identifying the project as a recipient of COMIDA 
assistance and the local labor requirements associated with this assistance.  

Furthermore, the undersigned realizes that failure to abide by the terms herein could result in COMIDA revoking all or any portion 
of benefits it deems reasonable in its sole discretion for any violation hereof. 

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________ ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

Westpoint Marina, LLC

Anthony
Daniele

Digitally signed by 
Anthony Daniele 
Date: 2025.01.10 
09:57:20 -05'00'

Member 1/10/2025



Rev   12

IX. FEES

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

Transaction Type Fees
Real Property Tax Abatement (PILOT Agreement) 
including Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial Mortgage 
Recording Tax Exemption.

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.75% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee. Minimum fee of $4,000.

Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial Mortgage Recording 
Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.50% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee. Minimum fee of $4,000 if transaction 
includes mortgage recording tax exemption. Minimum fee of $750 if 
transaction is sales tax exemption only.

Small Business Sales Tax Exemption
(Non-retail projects with total project 
costs under $500,000) 

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: Flat fee of $750 ($500 for certified M/WBE or certified service 
disabled Veterans) 
Legal Fee: Flat fee of $750

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Including
any/all of the following:

1. PILOT Agreement
2. Sales Tax Exemption
3. Partial Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.25% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.00% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

*If the sales tax benefits are required prior to closing, a non-refundable twenty-five percent (25%) of the IDA fee and Legal fees are
payable at that time. This amount will be applied towards the IDA fee and Legal fee.

Westpoint Marina, LLC

Anthony
Daniele

Digitally signed by 
Anthony Daniele 
Date: 2025.01.10 
09:58:28 -05'00'

member 1/10/2025



Rev   13

X. CERTIFICATION

The undersigned company officer and/or user/tenant officer each hereby certifies, on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant, respectively 
(each singularly and together, the "Applicant"), as follows: 
A. The information contained in this Application, including employment information, is true and correct. The Applicant is aware that

any material misrepresentation made in this Application constitutes an act of fraud, resulting in revocation of COMIDA benefits.
B. The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby certifies that the Applicant, and all parties which have ownership of the

Applicant are current and will remain current on all real property, federal, state, sales, income and withholding taxes throughout
the term of any agreements made in connection with this Application.

C. Absence of Conflicts of Interest – The Applicant has received from the Agency a list of the members, officers and employees of
the Agency. No member, officers or employees of the Agency has an interest, whether direct or indirect, in any transaction
contemplated by this Application, except as herein described:  _____________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Compliance with N.Y. GML Sec. 862(1):  Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the proposed Project:
§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any project if the completion
thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant  located within the  state,
provided,  however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the  application  before it that
the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from  removing such other plant or facility  to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of  the project occupant  in its respective
industry.

E. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

F. False and Misleading Information:  The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an
amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency’s involvement the Project.

G. Recapture:  Should the Applicant not expend as projected or hire as presented, the Agency may view such information/status as
failing to meet the established standards of economic performance.  In such events, some or all of the benefits taken by the
Applicant will be subject to recapture.

H. Pay Equity:  The Applicant and/or user/tenant officer certifies on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant (the Applicant) has not
been the subject of an adverse finding under the equal pay laws within the previous five years, has disclosed any pending equal
pay claims against the company at time of application, and shall disclose to COMIDA any pending claims or adverse findings
under the equal pay laws during the term of COMIDA financial assistance agreement.

I. Applicant hereby releases the COMIDA ("Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the Agency's
examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, this Application, regardless of whether or not this Application or
the Project described herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (B) the Agency's acquisition, construction, renovation and/or equipping of the Project described herein; and (C) any
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes
of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any
of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal
Law, that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project may be subject to recapture by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be set forth in the
Agent Agreement to be entered into by and between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants
that the information contained in this Application, including without limitation, information regarding the amount of New York State
and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, is true, accurate and complete.

APPLICANT COMPANY TENANT COMPANY

Signature    , Title    Date Signature    , Title   Date 

Westpoint Marina, LLC
Anthony
Daniele

Digitally signed by Anthony 
Daniele
Date: 2025.01.10 09:59:22 
-05'00' Member 1/10/2025 1/10/2025

N/A



 

201210\4935-8105-8318\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Westpoint Marina, LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-25-003A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on January 21, 2025 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) 
WESTPOINT MARINA, LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO 
UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED 
BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN 
THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES 
AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) 
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT 
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW). 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, WESTPOINT MARINA, LLC, a New York limited liability company for 
itself or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that 
the Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of the purchase of one (1) VSI 
Dredge Model MD-615-HC together with associated accessories including, but not limited to,  
1,400 feet of 8-inch dredge pipe and floats (collectively, the "Equipment") to be located at the 
Braddock Bay Channel, 105 E. Manitou Road in the Town of Greece, New York 14612 for use by 
the Company to annually dredge and maintain the channel; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Project and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 



 

 

purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the acquisition of the Equipment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said 
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 



 

 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
acquisition of the Equipment and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to acquire the Equipment, and such appointment includes the following activities as they 
relate to the completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Equipment and the purchase, use, 
lease, placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or 
not any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of 
the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and equipment 
in connection with repairing and maintaining the Equipment, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or 
consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and description in connection with 
acquisition of the Equipment, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, 
machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with respect thereto), 
installed or placed in, upon or under the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and 
replacement of all such property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and 
deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the 
Agency, and in general to do all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, 
all with the same powers and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own 
behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or 
in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such 
agents and subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the 
Project Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended for good cause by the 
Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $438,000, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $35,040.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 



 

 

to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 
 

  



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Truman Tolefree     
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 
That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 

Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred 
to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 

given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 2025. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 



 

 
 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
 

DATE: January 21st, 2025 
 
 

 

APPLICANT: Central Roadways Inc 
590 Salt Road, Suite 5 
Webster, NY 14580 

  

PROJECT ADDRESS: 590 Salt Road, Suite 5 
Webster, NY 14580 

  
PROJECT SUMMARY: 
 

 

Central Roadways Inc, a company specializing in milling, 
excavation, and asphalt replacement located in the Town 
of Webster is proposing the purchase of an Excavator, 
two Cube Vans, and a Skidsteer. This equipment will 
allow Central Roadways to accept larger and more 
complex projects as they grow their business. The 
$885,423 project is expected to create 1.5 FTEs over the 
next three years. Central Roadways Inc has applied for a 
GreatRebate through the Monroe County Industrial 
Development Corporation and is seeking approval of the 
sales tax exemption through COMIDA. The 
Benefit/Inventive ratio is 13:1.  

  
  
PROJECT AMOUNT: $885,423- Sales Tax Exemption Only  
EXEMPTIONS: $70,834 
  
JOBS:  EXISTING: 15.5 FTEs 

NEW: 1.5 FTEs  
  

  
PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  N/A 
  

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 13:1 
  

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: APPROVED GREATRATE/REBATE - EQUIPLUS ONLY 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 

 



County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$885,423 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 2 1 3

Earnings $272,404 $52,352 $324,756
Local Spend $708,338 $177,933 $886,271

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 2 1 2

Earnings $1,666,818 $320,338 $1,987,155

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

January 21, 2025
Central Roadways Inc
590 Salt St. Suite 5 Webster, NY 14580

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 1 2 3 4

Ongoin
g

Tempo
rary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,500,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $70,834 $70,834

Local Sales Tax Exemption $35,417 $35,417
State Sales Tax Exemption $35,417 $35,417

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $0 $0

Total Costs $70,834 $70,834

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 60:1
State 3:1

Grand Total 31:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$16,183 $14,734
$0 $0

$2,273 $2,273
$13,910 $12,461

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$2,328,094 $2,119,567
$2,311,911 $2,104,834
$324,756

$1,987,155
$324,756

$1,780,078

$14,614
$80,104

$2,273

$120,219 $109,451
$120,219 $109,451
$14,614

$2,229,019$2,448,314

$2,229,019 $70,834

$89,422
$2,273

$13,910

Cost*
$2,119,567
$109,451

$35,417
$35,417

$12,461



201210\4897-3168-4109\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________ 
Seconded By: ________________________ 

RESOLUTION 
(Central Roadways, Inc. Project) 

OSC Code 2602-25-002A 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on January 21, 2025 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) 
CENTRAL ROADWAYS, INC. OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO 
BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO 
UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED 
BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN 
THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES 
AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) 
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT 
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW). 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, CENTRAL ROADWAYS, INC., a New York corporation for itself or a 
related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the Agency 
assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of the purchase of one (1) Skidster with 
mill, two (2) Freightliner Cube vans, one (1) 2024 Yanmar Excavator and one (1) Caterpillar model 
PM312 (collectively, the "Equipment") to be located at the Company's offices at 590 Salt Road in 
the Town of Webster, New York 14580 for use by the Company's in its asphalt paving business; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Project and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 



purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the acquisition of the Equipment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act;
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial,
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 



Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
acquisition of the Equipment and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to acquire the Equipment, and such appointment includes the following activities as they 
relate to the completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Equipment and the purchase, use, 
lease, placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or 
not any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of 
the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and equipment 
in connection with repairing and maintaining the Equipment, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or 
consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and description in connection with 
acquisition of the Equipment, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, 
machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with respect thereto), 
installed or placed in, upon or under the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and 
replacement of all such property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and 
deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the 
Agency, and in general to do all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the Project, 
all with the same powers and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own 
behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or 
in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such 
agents and subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the 
Project Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended for good cause by the 
Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $885,423, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $70,834.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 



to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Truman Tolefree     
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 
That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 

Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred 
to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 

given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 2025. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 



Rev   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        % 
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________

Corporate Title 
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________    

.

Central Roadways Inc

590 Salt Road Suite 5

Jordan Morgenstern

Morgenstern DeVoesick PLLC

Webster, NY 14580 1080 Pittsford Victor Rd

16-0909206 Pittsford, NY 14534

5856725500Anthony Pilato

President mailto:jordan@morgdevo.com

585-265-2117

paving@centralroadways.com

Anthony Pilato 100 President

■



Rev 2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

B. Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?   Yes     No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

590 Salt Rd., Webster , NY 14580

066.01-2-8

Webster

Webster

14580

Monroe County Water Authority

2/1/2025
N/A

12/31/2025

Roc Rents, Morse Auto, Milton Cat



Rev /202   3

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

H. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________237310
Central Roadways was established in 1964. We primarily do asphalt replacement jobs.
We are a paving company and we have been using subcontractors for our milling project and
excavations projects with various job sites, including Monroe County Water Authority.

Acquiring the new equipment would significantly enhance our ability to take on more projects and grow
the business. We would have increased efficiency- being able to streamline operations and reduce time
required to complete each job. For example, having more machinery allows us to divide tasks among
more crews, speeding up project timelines and improving our ability to handle multiple projects
simultaneously. Additional equipment also allows the company to take on larger, more complex jobs that
require these specialized machines. Having a larger fleet of equipment, there is less risk of project
delays that can often be caused by subcontractors timeline / schedule or equipment breakdowns and
maintenance. Lastly, when crews have access to the right tools and equipment, they can work more
efficiently and with better safety. This improves labor productivity and job quality.

In summary, acquiring more equipment enable the company to scale operations, take on larger and
more diverse projects, reduce downtime, and operate more efficiently, all of which contribute to
increased capacity for business growth.

Equipment to Purchase: Skidsteer with mill, (2) Freightliner Cube Vans, 2024 Yanmar Excavator.



Rev /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

I. Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes No

Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

J. Are other facilities or related companies located within New
York State?

Yes No

Location:
_______________________________________________
_______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

K. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance

COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to
comply with the New York State Environmental Quality Review
Act (SEQR).

Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license
or  other type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

■

■

COMIDA benefits would assist with expanding our types
of services, which would in turn employ more people in
our company.

Due to the upfront costs associated with purchasing
machinery, as well as the ongoing expenses of
maintenance, insurance, and staffing, we are requesting
financial assistance.

We believe the assistance is essential because it allows
the company to acquire the necessary equipment to
expand our business capacity, take on more projects,
gain employees, and grow our business without straining
the working capital or hindering other critical areas of
operation.



Rev /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT■



Rev /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. $ _____________

$ _____________

m. ____________

Total Project Costs  
(must equal Total Sources) 

a. $ _____________

b. $ _____________

c. $ _____________

d. $ _____________

Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond

Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond

Bank Financing

Public Sources

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

e. Equity

____________  

____________

____________

____________

$ _____________

$ _____________TOTAL SOURCES 
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs

(2) Freightliners 182,232.00
Skidsteer 146,500.00
Yanmar Excaator 75,691.00
CAT Mill 481,000.00

885,423.00

785,423.00

100,000.00
885,423.00

■

M&T Bank financing equipment.



Value of Incentives
Central Roadways Inc

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment $1,584,500

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs $0
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $1,584,500

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

B.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $70,834

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

C.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

D.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $70,834
Project Construction Costs: $885,423

8.00%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
1 1 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2 2 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
3 3 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
4 4 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5 5 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
6 6 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
7 7 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
8 8 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
9 9 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

10 10 0% $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 



Rev   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:    or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

Central Roadways Inc.

7 7 1 1

17 17 1 1

15.5 15.5 1.5 1.5



Rev   10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:    and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects. 

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market. 

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 

CENTRAL ROADWAYS, INC.
■

AP

AP

AP

AP



Rev   11

_____ Signage 
The applicant/contractor/developer of an IDA approved project shall be required to maintain a sign, provided by the Project 
Monitor, on the project site at all times during construction. This sign shall be located in an area that is accessible to onsite 
workers and visitors, which should be clear and legible. 

_____ Exemption Process 
In some instances, use of 100% local labor may not be possible for any of the following reasons: 

o Warranty issues related to installation of specialized equipment whereby the manufacturer requires installation by only
approved installers (a copy of the equipment warranty confirming the use of specific installers must be provided). The granting
of an exemption for the use of non-local labor on warranty related grounds is expressly conditioned on either (i) said non-local
sub-contractors being enrolled in a New York State certified apprenticeship program (proof of such enrollment shall be
provided to the IDA upon request) or (ii) the hiring of an apprentice/apprentices or local construction laborer(s) to assist in the
installation.

o Specialized construction is required and no local contractors or local construction workers have the required skills,
certifications or training to perform the work (proof of communication with local contractors, or details of the specialized
construction must be provided);

o Significant cost differentials in bids whereby use of local labor significantly increases the cost of the project. Three (3) bids are
required and a cost differential of 25% is deemed significant. Where there is a significant cost differential, that if the local labor
contractor agrees to reduce the bid to the average of the two bids, no waiver will be granted. However, if the average is still
25% or more, a waiver will be granted (copies of all bids/proposals received, including pricing, must be provided to confirm
cost differential).

o No local labor available for the project (if local bids were solicited with no response, please provide a copy of the bid, explain
how it was advertised, and list who the bids were requested from).

The request to secure an exemption for the use of non-local labor must be received from the applicant on the exemption 
form provided by the IDA or the 3rd party exemption monitor (the "Exemption Processor") and received by the 
Exemption Process forty-five (45) days in advance of work commencing. The request will be reviewed by the Exemption 
Processor and forwarded to the IDA, at which time the IDA’s Executive Director shall have the authority to approve or disapprove 
the exemption. The Exemption Processor shall report each authorized exemption to the Board of Directors at its monthly meeting. 

The applicant has read the Labor Policy and agrees to adhere to it without changes and shall require its construction manager, 
general contractor and sub-contractors who are not exempt to acknowledge the same.

The foregoing terms have been read, reviewed and understood by the Applicant or User/Tenant and all appropriate personnel. 
Furthermore, the undersigned agrees and understands that the information contained herein must be transmitted and conveyed 
in a timely fashion to all applicable subcontractors, suppliers and materialman. Furthermore, the undersigned agrees to post and 
maintain a sign, provided by COMIDA, in a prominent, easily accessible location, identifying the project as a recipient of COMIDA 
assistance and the local labor requirements associated with this assistance.  

Furthermore, the undersigned realizes that failure to abide by the terms herein could result in COMIDA revoking all or any portion 
of benefits it deems reasonable in its sole discretion for any violation hereof. 

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________ ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

AP

AP

Central Roadways, Inc.

Owner 12/3/24



Rev   12

IX. FEES

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

Transaction Type Fees
Real Property Tax Abatement (PILOT Agreement) 
including Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial Mortgage 
Recording Tax Exemption.

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.75% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee. Minimum fee of $4,000.

Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial Mortgage Recording 
Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.50% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee. Minimum fee of $4,000 if transaction 
includes mortgage recording tax exemption. Minimum fee of $750 if 
transaction is sales tax exemption only.

Small Business Sales Tax Exemption
(Non-retail projects with total project 
costs under $500,000) 

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: Flat fee of $750 ($500 for certified M/WBE or certified service 
disabled Veterans) 
Legal Fee: Flat fee of $750

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Including
any/all of the following:

1. PILOT Agreement
2. Sales Tax Exemption
3. Partial Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.25% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.00% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

*If the sales tax benefits are required prior to closing, a non-refundable twenty-five percent (25%) of the IDA fee and Legal fees are
payable at that time. This amount will be applied towards the IDA fee and Legal fee.

Central Roadways Inc.

Owner 12/3/24



Rev   13

X. CERTIFICATION

The undersigned company officer and/or user/tenant officer each hereby certifies, on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant, respectively 
(each singularly and together, the "Applicant"), as follows: 
A. The information contained in this Application, including employment information, is true and correct. The Applicant is aware that

any material misrepresentation made in this Application constitutes an act of fraud, resulting in revocation of COMIDA benefits.
B. The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby certifies that the Applicant, and all parties which have ownership of the

Applicant are current and will remain current on all real property, federal, state, sales, income and withholding taxes throughout
the term of any agreements made in connection with this Application.

C. Absence of Conflicts of Interest – The Applicant has received from the Agency a list of the members, officers and employees of
the Agency. No member, officers or employees of the Agency has an interest, whether direct or indirect, in any transaction
contemplated by this Application, except as herein described:  _____________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Compliance with N.Y. GML Sec. 862(1):  Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the proposed Project:
§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any project if the completion
thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant  located within the  state,
provided,  however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the  application  before it that
the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from  removing such other plant or facility  to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of  the project occupant  in its respective
industry.

E. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

F. False and Misleading Information:  The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an
amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency’s involvement the Project.

G. Recapture:  Should the Applicant not expend as projected or hire as presented, the Agency may view such information/status as
failing to meet the established standards of economic performance.  In such events, some or all of the benefits taken by the
Applicant will be subject to recapture.

H. Pay Equity:  The Applicant and/or user/tenant officer certifies on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant (the Applicant) has not
been the subject of an adverse finding under the equal pay laws within the previous five years, has disclosed any pending equal
pay claims against the company at time of application, and shall disclose to COMIDA any pending claims or adverse findings
under the equal pay laws during the term of COMIDA financial assistance agreement.

I. Applicant hereby releases the COMIDA ("Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the Agency's
examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, this Application, regardless of whether or not this Application or
the Project described herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (B) the Agency's acquisition, construction, renovation and/or equipping of the Project described herein; and (C) any
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes
of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any
of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal
Law, that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project may be subject to recapture by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be set forth in the
Agent Agreement to be entered into by and between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants
that the information contained in this Application, including without limitation, information regarding the amount of New York State
and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, is true, accurate and complete.

APPLICANT COMPANY TENANT COMPANY

Signature    , Title    Date Signature    , Title   Date 

Central Roadways Inc.

Owner 12/3/24 12/3/24



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: January 21, 2025 

APPLICANT: Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC 
301 Exchange Blvd 
Rochester, NY 14608 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 75 Monroe Avenue 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

PROJECT SUMMARY: Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC, a real estate holding company, is 
proposing to construct a mixed-use development on 7.5 acres on the Erie 
Canal in the Village of Pittsford. The development will include a 156-unit 
apartment complex, clubhouse and restaurant facility. The rent rates for the 
apartments will range from $1,800 to $3,500 and will consist of studios, one, 
two, and three bedroom units. 20% of the new units will be income restricted 
for qualifying households making 80% or less of the Rochester, NY 
metropolitan statistical area median household income. The site was part of 
the NYS Brownfield program and was successfully remediated including the 
removal of over 90,000 tons of soil. This site will feature public benefit and 
amenities including new public access points to the canal, sidewalks, gazebos, 
benches, landscaping and docks. The on-site restaurant will create 17 FTE’s 
and the apartment complex will create 7 FTEs. The project is seeking 
mortgage recording tax and sales tax exemptions only and will be completed in 
phases, totaling over $73 million. This approval is for costs related to Phase 1, 
which totals $25 million. The applicant plans to return to the board for approval 
on subsequent phases. The Benefit/Incentive ratio is 27:1. 

PROJECT AMOUNT: $73,388,750 – Total Project Costs 
$25,231,250  - Phase I 

EXEMPTIONS: $1,113,000 Sales Tax Exemption 
$161,250 Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 0 FTEs 
NEW: 
REQUIRED: 

24 
1 

FTEs 
FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: December 9, 2024 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE 
RATIO: 27:1 

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: NEW COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION WITH INCREASE TO THE TAX BASE 

APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$25,231,500 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 127 29 156

Earnings $7,778,927 $1,475,983 $9,254,910
Local Spend $20,185,200 $5,024,478 $25,209,678

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 24 14 38

Earnings $13,969,519 $6,864,757 $20,834,276

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Economic Impacts

November 17, 2024
Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC
75 Monroe Ave, Pittsford, NY 14534

Figure 3

0 50 100 150 200

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $25,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$2,000,000
$0

$2,000,000
$4,000,000
$6,000,000
$8,000,000

$10,000,000
$12,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $0 $0
Sales Tax Exemption $1,113,000 $1,113,000

Local Sales Tax Exemption $556,500 $556,500
State Sales Tax Exemption $556,500 $556,500

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $161,250 $161,250
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $53,750 $53,750
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $107,500 $107,500

Total Costs $1,274,250 $1,274,250

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 55:1
State 2:1

Grand Total 27:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$34,911,765$37,835,812

$34,911,765 $1,274,250

$937,542
$64,784

$145,840

Cost*
$33,460,025
$1,451,741

$610,250
$664,000

$130,642

$416,471
$839,843
$64,784

$1,564,638 $1,451,741
$1,564,638 $1,451,741

$416,471

$27,918,089
$9,254,910

$20,834,276
$9,254,910

$18,663,179

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

Benefit*

$36,271,174 $33,460,025
$30,089,186

$0 $0

$0 $0

$6,181,989 $5,541,936
$5,971,364 $5,346,510

$64,784 $64,784
$145,840 $130,642



Error! Unknown document property name.

Motion By:   _________________________  
Seconded By:   _________________________ 

RESOLUTION
(Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC Project)

OSC Code 2602-24-027A

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on January 21, 2025 at 12:00 p.m.

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below.

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING 
HELD BY THE AGENCY ON DECEMBER 9, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A 
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DEFINED BELOW) BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 
PITTSFORD CANALSIDE PROPERTIES LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY 
FORMED OR TO BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY"); (ii) 
MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT 
PURSUANT TO SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE 
COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A 
SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS 
RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF 
THE PROJECT, AND (B) A PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX 
EXEMPTION; AND (v) AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION 
AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, 
LEASEBACK AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT.

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and

WHEREAS, PITTSFORD CANALSIDE PROPERTIES LLC, a New York limited 
liability company, for itself or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the 
"Company") has requested that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), 
consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a leasehold interest in an approximately 7.5-acre parcel of 
land located at 75 Monroe Avenue in the Village and Town of Pittsford, New York 14534 and all 
other lands in the Town of Pittsford where, by license or easement or other agreement, the 
Company or its designees are making improvements that benefit the Project (collectively, the 
"Land"); (B) the construction on the Land of a mixed-use development containing 156 apartment 
units in seven 3-story buildings together with a clubhouse and restaurant facility (collectively, 
the "Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of 
certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with 
the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility"); and



WHEREAS, Phase 1 of the Project consists of an approximately 3-acre parcel of the 
Land; the construction and equipping of 57 units in 3 buildings (1-, 2-, and 3-bedroom units); 
together with offside improvements including, but not limited to, traffic calming enhancements 
on Monroe Avenue, watermain upgrade replacement on Sutherland Street; and ongoing 
environmental remediation as required by the NYSDEC Site Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Project is subject to the Agency's Housing Policy; and

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Monday, December 9, 2024, at 
5:00 p.m., local time, in the PLC Fisher Meeting Room at the Pittsford Community Library, 24 
State Street, Pittsford, New York 14534, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the 
Project and the proposed Financial Assistance (as defined below) being contemplated by the 
Agency, whereat interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in 
writing, to present their views; and

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for 
the purpose of undertaking the Project, (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease 
Agreement") and leaseback agreement (the "Leaseback Agreement") with the Company and (iii) 
provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") to the Company in the form of (a) a 
sales and use tax exemption for purchases and rentals related to the acquisition, construction and 
equipping of the Facility and (b) a partial mortgage recording tax exemption for financing 
relating to the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Agency against certain losses, 
claims, expenses, damages and liabilities which may arise in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the lease of the Facility; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must 
satisfy the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pittsford (the "Village 
Board"), as lead agency, conducted a review of the Project pursuant to the New York State 
Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and its 
implementing regulations at 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), which 
resulted in the issuance of a negative declaration by the Village Board, dated August 9, 2012 (the 
"Negative Declaration"), concluding the SEQRA process.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows:

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application 



and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby finds 
and determines that:

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act 
and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and

(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the 
Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or 
result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other 
proposed occupant of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, 
based on the Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or 
facility to another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants 
from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective 
industries; and

(f) The Village Board has conducted a review of the Project pursuant to 
Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively 
referred to as "SEQRA").  In addition to classifying the Project as a "Type I" Action pursuant 
to SEQRA, the Village Board also issued a Negative Declaration on August 9, 2012, 
determining that the Project did not present a potential significant adverse environmental 
impact.  The Agency, having reviewed the materials presented by the Company, further 
determines that the Project does not pose a potential significant adverse environmental impact 
and thus ratifies the Negative Declaration previously issued by the Village Board pursuant to 
6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.7.

Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest 
in and the construction, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the 
lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the County of Monroe and the people 
of the State of New York and improve their standard of living, thereby serving the public 
purposes of the Act and, therefore, the same is approved.

Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.

Section 4. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the 



Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with 
the acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as 
the true and lawful agent of the Agency to acquire, construct and equip the Facility, and such 
appointment includes the following activities as they relate to the construction, erection, 
completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Improvements and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not 
any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Improvements or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, 
machinery and equipment in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, repairing and 
maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials 
and services of every kind and description in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, 
repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of 
equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with 
respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under the Improvements, Land or the Equipment, 
including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such property. Said agents are 
authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings 
and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do all things which may 
be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers and with the same 
validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the 
Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, subagents, 
contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to 
such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project Agreement shall 
expire on December 31, 2027 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency) if the Lease Agreement and 
Leaseback Agreement contemplated have not been executed and delivered.  The Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are authorized and 
directed to execute and deliver to said agent an appropriate letter on Agency letterhead 
describing the authority granted under this resolution.

Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to 
$13,912,500, which results in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits 
("sales and use tax exemption benefits") not to exceed $1,113,000. The Agency agrees to 
consider any requests by the Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption 
benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation 
detailing the additional purchases of property or services; (ii) a mortgage (or mortgages), in 
connection with the financing of the Facility or portions thereof and including any refinancing 
thereof, securing an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $21,500,000, resulting in a 
mortgage tax exemption not to exceed $161,250; and (iii) a partial real property tax abatement.

Section 6. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if 
it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 



exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) 
the sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, 
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of 
the Project, fails to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the 
manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of 
receiving sales and use tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, 
shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency 
demands.

Section 7. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement and Leaseback 
Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency and which, prior to the 
execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby approved.

Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the 
Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency and (B) the related 
Leaseback Agreement conveying the Project back to the Company; provided, that, the rental 
payments under the Leaseback Agreement include payments of all costs incurred by the Agency 
arising out of or related to the Project and indemnification of the Agency by the Company for 
actions taken by the Company and/or claims arising out of or related to the Project.

Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, 
assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statements and all 
documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or required by any lender identified by 
the Company (the "Lender") up to a maximum principal amount necessary to undertake the 
Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance equipment and other personal property 
and related transactional costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement and Leaseback Agreement 
are collectively referred to as, the "Agency Documents"); and, where appropriate, the Secretary 
or Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Agency (if any) 
to the Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such changes, variations, omissions and 
insertions as the Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the 
Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval; 
provided in all events recourse against the Agency is limited to the Agency's interest in the 
Project.

Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 



resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 11. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows:

Yea Nay Absent Abstain

Lisa Bolzner
Rhett King
Norman Jones
Truman Tolefree
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.
Ann L. Burr

The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK  )
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.:

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 
2025.

____________________________________
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director



Rev 12/2021  1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name    % Corporate Title 
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  
_____________________________________________   __________________ ______________________________________  

Pittsford Canalside Properties

301 Exchange Blvd

Rochester, NY 14608

20-2428905

Tim Reidy

CFO

(585) 232-1760 (ext. 158)

treidy@markiventerprises.com

Christian Nadler, Esq.

General Counsel

301 Exchange Blvd

Rochester NY

(585) 315-4767

cnadler@markiventerprises.com

Christopher DiMarzo 50 Member
Steven DiMarzo 50 Member

LLC



Rev 12/2021  2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities? Yes  No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                % Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

75 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford NY

151.18-1-51.1

Pittsford

Pittsford

14534

Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC

✔

✔

✔

✔

Property Already Owned

1/20/2025

Phase I: 6/20/2027

Newmark Development

FINAL PHASE: 6/20/30



 
II.PROJECT (cont’d) 

 

H. Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance 
from the Agency?   ☐Yes ☐ No 

Please explain why financial assistance is necessary. 

 

I. Are other facilities or related companies located within New 
York State?  

 ☐Yes  ☐ No 

 Location:  
  _______________________________________________  
  _______________________________________________  

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   ☐Yes  ☐ No 

 Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state?  

 ☐Yes  ☐ No 

 If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:   

  ______________________________________________  
  ______________________________________________  
  ______________________________________________  
  ______________________________________________  
 

J. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance  

 COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to 
comply with the New York State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (SEQR).  

 Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license 
or  other type of approval by the state or local municipality?  

☐ YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to 
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form, 
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative 
Declaration, etc.  

☐  NO  

 
  



II.PROJECT (cont’d) 
 

K. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY    

NAICS Code:________________________________ 

 

 

 



III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

☐ JOBSPLUS
Requirements: 

• Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted

employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is  __1__.

☐ LEASEPLUS
Requirements: 

• University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.

• Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted

employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

☐ ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements: 

• A minimum $15 million investment AND
• A minimum of 100 new jobs

☐ GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements: 

• LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green

• Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.

• Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted

employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

☐ SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

☐ Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

☐ NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT



Rev 12/2021  6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e. $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

12,420,000

8,280,000

1,237,500

1,512,500

255,000

126,250

1,400,000

25,231,500

21,500,000

3,731,250

25,231,250

✔

We are in the process of
negotiating the terms of Phase I
construction loan.

PHASE I PROJECT COSTS



Rev 12/2021  6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e. $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

36,690,000

24,460,000

3,307,500

4,042,500

735,000

378,750

3,775,000

73,388,750

65,000,000

8,388,750

73,388,750

✔

We are in the process of
negotiating the terms of Phase I
construction loan.

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS



Value of Incentives
Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment $250,000

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs $13,657,500
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $13,907,500

Current Taxes $9,983
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000 9.29000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000 3.40000

School Tax Rate /$1,000 27.24000
Total Tax Rate 39.93000

B. Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $1,113,000

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

C. Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $161,250

D. Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $1,274,250
Project Construction Costs: $25,231,250

5.05%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year Abatement PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

Total $1,389,281 $508,456 $4,073,628 $5,971,364 $5,971,364 $0
1 1 $126,878 $46,436 $372,030 $545,344 $545,344 $0
2 2 $129,416 $47,364 $379,471 $556,251 $556,251 $0
3 3 $132,004 $48,311 $387,060 $567,376 $567,376 $0
4 4 $134,644 $49,278 $394,802 $578,723 $578,723 $0
5 5 $137,337 $50,263 $402,698 $590,298 $590,298 $0
6 6 $140,084 $51,269 $410,752 $602,104 $602,104 $0
7 7 $142,885 $52,294 $418,967 $614,146 $614,146 $0
8 8 $145,743 $53,340 $427,346 $626,429 $626,429 $0
9 9 $148,658 $54,407 $435,893 $638,957 $638,957 $0

10 10 $151,631 $55,495 $444,611 $651,737 $651,737 $0
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 -  -  -  -  -  - -

PHASE 1



VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT 
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant  

   Company Name:  
 Applicant:  ☐   or  User/Tenant:  ☐  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.  

 Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location   

IF FINANCIAL  
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED  
– project the number of 
FTE  
and PTE jobs to be  
RETAINED  

IF FINANCIAL  
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion   

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project  
Completion **  

Full time 
(FTE)      

Part Time 
(PTE)      

Total       
** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 

residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 

County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 

discretion.   

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank]  

  



Rev 12/2021  10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:  and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects.  

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market.

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before 
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 

Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC

✔

CD

CD

CD

CD









Exhibit A 
 
 

WESTPORT CROSSING 
COMIDA APPLICATION 

 
 
 
I. INTRODUCTION 

 
Westport Crossing is an exciting mixed-use development that 

will contain 156 apartment units contained in 7 architecturally 
unique 3-story buildings on 7.5 acres in the Village of Pittsford. 
There will be a clubhouse and restaurant facility along the Erie 
Canal. (See Appendix #1) The long and narrow blighted site 
bordered by the CSX railroad and the Canal created many reuse 
difficulties, however it was determined that multi-family 
development was best suited for the community. The project will 
feature significant public benefits and public amenities, including 
unprecedented public access to the historic Erie Canal, 
remediation of an environmentally contaminated brownfield site, 
an extensive network of sidewalks, boardwalks, gazebos and 
benches, extensive landscaping, and off-site public infrastructure 
improvement projects, all of which were mandated by the Village 
of Pittsford. The additional costs of the public amenities and off- 
site infrastructure improvements require COMIDA benefits to make 
the project financially viable. 

 
 
 
II. PROJECT BACKGROUND 

 
After an extensive municipal approval process over the last 18 

years, Pittsford Canalside Properties (PCP) has spent years 
working closely with the Village of Pittsford’s Historic Preservation 
Board, Planning Board, and Board of Trustees to completely 
redesign the architecture so that it accurately reflects the Historic 
Canal Commercial character that is featured throughout the 
Village of Pittsford.  



 

III. BROWNFIELD REMEDIATION. 
 

The Site, located at 75 Monroe Avenue, was developed in 
the mid-1920s for storage and distribution of petroleum products 
and operated until the mid-1980s when it was used for liquid 
asphalt and fertilizer distribution which spewed noxious fumes and 
leached contaminants into the Canal until it was closed down by 
the Federal Government EPA in 2000. 
(See Appendix #2) 

 
As a result of the toxic uses and over 16 verified NYSDEC spills, 
the blighted site needed an extensive environmental response 
from the USEPA who cleaned portions of the site. In 2015 Pittsford 
Canalside Properties LLC, the current owner developer, voluntarily 
entered into the NYS Brownfield Program and successfully 
remediated the entire distressed site and removed over 90,000 
tons of contaminated soil at a cost of over $5,200,000. A 
Certificate of Completion from the NYS Department of 
Environmental Contamination was received and the site is now 
fully cleared for construction. The project was the largest 
Brownfield Remediation Site in New York State in 2015. (See 
Appendix #3) This environmental cleanup has and will be a public 
health and safety benefit to the Town and Village of Pittsford and 
all downstream areas on the Erie Canal for years to come. 

 
 
IV. PUBLIC AMENITIES AND OFF-SITE IMPROVEMENTS 

 
The Project requires construction of extensive public amenities 
and off-site infrastructure improvements: 

 
- Erie Canal Dock, Boardwalk, ADA accessible Ramps, 

sidewalks and public Restrooms ($475,000) 
 

- Additional Public Realm Greenway Landscaping and Open 
Space ($365,000) 



- Pedestrian Sidewalk Network with Gazebos, Benches 
($325,000) 

 
- Traffic Calming Enhancements on Monroe Avenue ($750,000) 

 
- Water Main Rehabilitation Installation on Sutherland Street 

($530,000) 
 

- Ongoing Environmental management as required by the 
NYSDEC site management Plan (SMP) as part of the 
Brownfield process ($480,000) 

 
 

These additional items required by the municipality and the State 
will provide incalculable benefits to the surrounding community, 
but they will also greatly increase the cost of the project to the 
developer. The estimated cost increase as a result of public 
amenities, off-site infrastructure improvements, and Brownfield 
remediation adds an additional $8,125,000 to the project. 

 
 
 
V. NEED FOR COMIDA ASSISTANCE 

 
Due to these unique factors, the costs required for the public 

amenities and infrastructure improvements are more than the 
project can withstand financially without COMIDA assistance. 

 
We believe that the provided community public amenities, 
infrastructure improvements, environmental clean-up, and 
development of a blighted site provide immeasurable benefits to 
the Village, Town, and Monroe County as a whole.



Notwithstanding the basic fact of cleaning an environmentally 
contaminated site for residential reuse, the addition of hundreds 
of construction jobs, full time jobs, increased tax base, 
consistency with The Village of Pittsford Comprehensive plan, 
opportunity for new housing types not currently offered including 
current and future need for age-in-place friendly ADA housing for 
seniors, will create an economic multiplier in the County that is 
greatly needed. 
 
We look forward to forging a long-term relationship with Monroe   
County Economic Development and other career centered 
organizations on these initiatives on this and future projects. 

 



Appendix #1 – Westport Crossing – Restaurant on Canal 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Westport Crossing- Conceptual Aerial Overlay 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Appendix #2 – View of the 75 Monroe Avenue Site when used as a petroleum distribution 1985 
prior to remediation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Appendix #3   Brownfield Environmental Remediation  Pic #1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Appendix #3  Brownfield Remediation Picture #2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Appendix #3 Brownfield remediation Picture #3 

 

 



Appendix #3 Brownfield Remediation Picture #4 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit B





























































1

Clark, Allison

From: philip alvaro <pmalvaro1@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 6:49 PM
To: Clark, Allison
Subject: COMIDA Plan for Pittsford

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 
Dear Ms. Clark, 
 
I am opposed to allowing low income housing as part of the plan for the development of apartments in the town of 
Pittsford.  Low income housing should be 100% for low income personnel.  Property within the town of Pittsford should 
not be forced to follow a model of combined housing accommodations. 
 
One of my fears:  With Monroe County being declared a sanctuary destination, and with the State and Federal 
governments desperately looking for places to house illegals, any “best intentions” for housing, regardless where our 
decisions lie, could be taken from the Town before we knew what happened.  
 
Thank you for your attention.  If there is anything else you would like from me, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Philip M. Alvaro  
(585) 683-2416 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad 



1

Clark, Allison

From: Economic Development
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Clark, Allison; Finnerty, Robin
Subject: FW: Public Hearing 75 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford Library
Attachments: Comida Letter 2.pdf

 
 

From: Dorothea M. Ciccarelli <villageclerk@villageofpittsford.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Economic Development <EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov>; Liss, Ana J <AnaLiss@monroecounty.gov> 
Cc: mayorplummer@villageofpittsford.com; 'David Marshall' <dmarshall@villageofpittsford.com>; Justin Leitgeb 
(trusteejleitgeb@villageofpittsford.com) <trusteejleitgeb@villageofpittsford.com>; Lili Lanphear 
(trusteellanphear@villageofpittsford.com) <trusteellanphear@villageofpittsford.com>; Lisa Cove 
<trusteelcove@villageofpittsford.com> 
Subject: Public Hearing 75 Monroe Avenue, Pittsford Library 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Good Afternoon,  
 
I attached correspondence from the Village of Pittsford Board of Trustees regarding the 
public hearing for 75 Monroe Avenue, which will be held on Monday, December 9, 
2024, at 5:00 p.m., in the PLC Fisher Meeting Room at the Pittsford Community 
Library, 24 State Street, Pittsford, NY 14534. 
 
Have a great evening,  
 
Dorothea M. Ciccarelli 
Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF PITTSFORD 
SETTLED 1789     •     INCORPORATED 1827 

 

 
 

Village Hall ca 1855 (remodeled 1937) 

 

Phone 585-586-4332   •   Fax 585-586-4597   •   E-mail villageofpittsford@villageofpittsford.com 
www.villageofpittsford.com  •  21 North Main Street  •  Pittsford, New York 14534 

December 9, 2024 
 
County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency  
City Place 
50 West Main Street 
Suite 1150 
Rochester, NY 14614 
 
Executive Director Liss: 
  
The Village of Pittsford Board of Trustees calls upon the County of Monroe IDA to again reject 
the financial assistance application of PCP for Westport Crossing for the following reasons: 
 

- There is simply no demonstration that the Project needs any financial assistance.  
Unadorned conclusory statements do not meet the legal standard of demonstrating 
need.  Of particular importance, previously, COMIDA was told the Project could not 
proceed without a real property tax exemption, yet now no such exemption is being 
requested.  PCP must demonstrate the need for such exemptions and can do so publicly 
or through the submission of proprietary information to the COMIDA. 

- During the Planning Board meetings, the Project was described as a luxury housing 
community.  Luxury housing communities do not need tax breaks. 

- The Application incorrectly refers to the Town Comprehensive Plan while the Village is 
the Zoning Authority.  This should be corrected prior to any vote. 

- The Village of Pittsford is a highly desirable residential location in a market short of 
housing with premier school districts.  Thus, this Project can command top of market 
prices and should not need tax breaks.  Also, it is our understanding that they are already 
receiving generous brownfield tax credits. 

- The Village and the COMIDA have spent enormous amounts of public funds defending a 
series of frivolous and unsuccessful lawsuits by PCP.  This has been in excess of a 
million dollars by the Village.  This is not reflected in the cost-benefit analysis.  At a 
minimum, any approval should be conditioned on the COMIDA being reimbursed for its 
litigation expenses, and frankly, the COMIDA should explain why it would grant tax 
breaks to an entity that acts towards the public as PCP has acted. 

- Although the Projects contains public amenities, no agreements are in place to allow 
public access.  This should be a condition to any grant of assistance. 

- The affordable rate housing promise is vague at best and conditioned on financial 
viability.  No mechanism for determining that viability is provided.  The commitment must 
be clear and absolute in any approval. 

  
Thank you for your consideration,   
 
Village of Pittsford Village Board 

mailto:village


1

Clark, Allison

From: Fei Li <ahtc0589@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 11:10 PM
To: Clark, Allison
Subject: Objection to the proposed Pittsford Oaks Apartment Complex project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 
Hi there, 
 
I couldn’t make to Monday’s COMIDA meeting. So instead I am writing to you to express my objection to the proposal.  
 
My family just moved to Pittsford this past summer for the premier Pittsford school district. We paid top dollars for our 
new home here in order to send our son to the renowned Mendon high school. The area we moved from had good 
schools years ago. Recently though as more affordable housing projects popped up and influx of families with subsidized 
housing moving in, the school performance has suffered quickly. As we all know, schools can only do much to educate 
children whose performance is highly dependent on his her family upbringing. If parents don’t have stable jobs and 
income, kids education will suffer. Not everyone has same luck as JD Vance who  benefited from his Mamaw and 
extended family. I am not against helping those children, but rather I am against a brute force approach to the issue like 
this project. I hate to have to move out of this area again to seek better education for my children. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Fei Li 



1

Clark, Allison

From: Michael Barone <mvbarone1971@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:40 PM
To: Clark, Allison
Subject: Below Market Rate for Pittsford Oaks + 75 Monroe Ave Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Good afternoon Allsion, 
I am writing to voice my opposition and objection to the below-market-rate set aside for the Pittsford Oaks project, as 
well as the 75 Monroe Ave project. Please officially note my opposition. 
Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
Michael Barone 
68 Wood Creek Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534 



1

Clark, Allison

From: Finnerty, Robin
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 11:45 AM
To: Clark, Allison
Subject: FW: Westport Crossing...

 
 

From: Chris DiMarzo <cdimarzo@markiventerprises.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 10:59 AM 
To: Liss, Ana J <AnaLiss@monroecounty.gov> 
Cc: Finnerty, Robin <RFinnerty@monroecounty.gov>; Rachel C. Baranello <rbaranello@harrisbeach.com>; Christian M. 
Nadler <cnadler@markiventerprises.com>; howardmaffucci@gmail.com 
Subject: FW: Westport Crossing... 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Robin- Below is a letter from a Pittsford resident regarding the Westport Crossing COMIDA application.  
Could you please forward this letter to the COMIDA Board and add it to the public comments regarding the Westport 
Crossing submission.  
Thank you, Chris DiMarzo 
 

From: Gregg Bowering <boweringhomes@live.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:35 AM 
To: trusteedmarshall@villageofpittsford.com; mayorplummer@villageofpittsford.com; wsmith@townofpittsford.org 
Subject: Westport Crossing... 

 
[USE CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization] 

 
 
Dear Trustee Marshall, Mayor Plummer, and Supervisor Smith, 
 
I am a lifelong 67-year-old Pittsford resident.  I grew up here, matriculated through the Pittsford schools, and 
was in the first graduating class of the then new Pittsford Mendon HS in 1975.  I have lived in Pittsford 
probably longer than any of you have and have seen all that has gone on in the Town since my parents moved 
here in 1959.  My family homebuilding company has been responsible for the development and building of 
well over 200 homes built in town from the late 1970's up until when the full effect of the 'Greenprint' was 
realized in 1997 where, effectively, only the largest builder/developers with the deepest pockets could 
continue in Pittsford.  Like Supervisor Smith said in his public meeting comments, I too am writing this today as 
a 'concerned resident' and not as a homebuilder/developer. 
 
I see in the RBJ that you are all opposed to COMIDA granting any tax incentives to Mark IV/PCP for their 
Westport Crossing project.  How bitter can you all be? How are you all qualified to say this developer 'doesn't 



2

need it'?  How do you know what they need or don't need, who of you are developers with experience in 
projects like this?  How do the Village trustees 'know that supply and demand indicate there is no need for tax 
exemptions'; are the board members all economists?   Also, where in this article do you acknowledge the 
developer for spending multiple millions of dollars cleaning up the old Monoco Oil asphalt waste dump right at 
the doorstep to the Village and along the Canal? A simple 'thank you' to PCP probably would have been 
enough. In the RBJ article, Supervisor Smith also neglected to point out that this little $5M +|- clean up 
expense wasn't required as part of the development costs of Kilbourne Place or Dunnwood Green he referred 
to as comparable.  Perhaps this was edited out by the RBJ?   
 
I would encourage you to drive thru the village of Fairport sometime again and take a good hard look at how 
they have handled growth along their piece of the Canal. There is a beautiful mix of residential and 
commercial here stretching from the Parker St bridge all the way east thru the Village and onto Roselawn 
Ave/Packet Boat Dr.  Granted, this result took a lot of work and cooperation by the Village of Fairport and 
their prospective developers to make it happen, but somehow, someway they all compromised and made it 
work.  Why can't this be the case in Pittsford??   Instead, we get a lot of fighting, hard feelings, and endless 
(expensive) lawsuits.  The fact that the Village has spent in excess of $1M in attorney fees defending itself and 
now wants to be re-imbursed (!) is laughable; you should have realized what seeds you were sowing long ago. 
Perhaps you should look to former mayor Corby for your reimbursement since his leadership (or lack thereof) 
as mayor back then certainly did the village no favors.  
 
After almost 8 years now of daily driving past this neglected village 'gateway', don't you think it might be time 
to bury the hatchet and jointly work to finally seeing something positive on this site?  I sure do.  Assuming this 
bitterness can be overcome when work finally gets started on this project, I am confident it will be a welcome 
addition and improvement to our village and might also (finally) be something that expands the (especially 
needed now!) tax base of the village as well.  
     
Sincerely, 
Gregg Bowering 
12 Tamarron Way 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This email message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the named addressee(s). They may be subject to legal, professional 
or other privilege or may be protected by other legal rules. They must not be disclosed to anyone without the sender's authorization. If you are not 
the intended recipient or authorized to receive this email for the intended recipient, you may not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or 
any part of it.Â  We would appreciate it if you would notify us if you received this message but were not the intended recipient. 



1

Clark, Allison

From: Economic Development
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Clark, Allison; Finnerty, Robin
Subject: FW: Westport Crossings 75 Monroe Ave Pittsford Village

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lisa Cove <lisacoveforthevillage@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 7:17 PM 
To: Economic Development <EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov> 
Subject: Westport Crossings 75 Monroe Ave Pittsford Village 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 
Dear COMIDA, 
As a resident of the Village of Pittsford for 17 years, as an active community advocate sitting on the Historic Preservation 
board and now a Trustee for the village, I have had personal experience in the continued success and economic stability 
and vitality of the Village of Pittsford.  The residents have a powerful voice and passion in their neighborhoods however 
sometimes big money and strong developers find their way through the system designed to protect the historic integrity 
of our quaint historic community. 
 
With that said, speaking on behalf of a resident, 
 
The 75 Monroe Westport Crossings project;  is too big in mass and scale, it changes the successful recipe of owners 
verses renters causing potential disruption in housing values and the commitment to our community long term this 
developer has caused us millions of dollars in legal suits, segregation of our community and irrefutable stress to leaders 
and residents alike.   
 
This developer has plenty of money to sue this small village, refuse to abide by requirements, regulations, building codes 
and more in an unprofessional, non-transparent way.  This developer DOES NOT need financial assistance in any way!  
Please give benefits to developers that come into a community in need.  Pittsford does not NEED this development in 
any way.  Our housing values are through the roof and people wait years and spend lots for money to live in this 
community. 
 
We do not need this. 
 
Thank you for listening 
Lisa Cove 



1

Clark, Allison

From: Julie Steele <juliesteele253@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 7:39 PM
To: Clark, Allison
Subject: COMIDA Applications Town and Village of Pittsford

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Monroe County systems. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We have been residents of Pittsford for 43 years.  Like many, many residents, we strongly oppose the COMIDA 
applications for the Pittsford Oaks Apartments  at Jefferson and Clover (Daniele Family Companies) and Westside 
Crossing at 75 Monroe Ave. (Pittsford Canalside Properties). 
 
These projects have been represented to the taxpayers as market rate apartments.  Giving tax incentives to already 
wealthy developers is not only a misrepresentation of the projects  but also is not in the best interest of our community. 
 
We ask that the COMIDA Board reject both of these applications. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Julie & Jeff Steele  
14 Rockdale Meadows 
Pittsford, NY 14534 



January 12, 2025 

RE: Pittsford Canalside Properties – Application 

Dear Chairwoman Burr and the COMIDA Board members: 

As a long-time resident of the Town of Pittsford and a county legislator currently representing the 
Village of Pittsford and much of the Town of Pittsford, I write this letter of support for COMIDA 
assistance for the development of 75 Monroe. 

The developer requests COMIDA assistance because the project is in a previously blighted area. 
Due to the long, drawn-out approval process, the costs required for the planned public amenities 
and infrastructure improvements make COMIDA assistance beneficial to the project and allow it 
to move forward in the most fiscally responsible way. 

The benefits provided by and planned by the developer include significant public community 
amenity benefits, infrastructure improvements, and environmental cleanup. These include: 

• Erie Canal dock, boardwalk, and public restrooms ($475,000) 
• Additional Landscaping and Green Space ($365,000) 
• Extensive Sidewalk Network with Gazebos, Benches ($325,000) 
• Traffic Calming Measures on Monroe Avenue ($750,000) 
• Water Main Installation on Sutherland Street ($530,000) 

The total cost of these benefits is $2,445,000. 

In addition, the developer has already provided a significant community benefit through the 
Brownfield Remediation. The 75 Monroe Avenue site was used as an oil storage and fuel 
distribution facility for many years until shut down by the Federal Government in the 1980s 
due to extensive environmental contamination. The benefits of ecological cleanup cannot be 
overstated. It is no longer a public health and safety threat to the Town and Village of Pittsford 
and all downstream areas on the Erie Canal. 

The Brownfield cleanup of the site cost the developer $4,680,000 ($5,200,000 minus 
$520,000 NYS Brownfield credit). Collectively, the developer will have invested $7,125,000 in 
public benefits as part of the project. 

The planned units will provide an age-in-place alternative to many community residents as they 
leave their homes, helping achieve a significant objective identified in the Town of Pittsford’s 2019 
Comprehensive Plan. The plan recognizes that the Town’s aging population lacks sufficient housing 
options for that demographic. 



The financial benefits for the developer are a sales and use tax exemption and mortgage recording 
tax exemption not exceeding $1,274,250. Notably, the developer is not seeking a property tax 
abatement. The project will grow the tax base in the Village of Pittsford and generally by creating 
needed housing. 

Considering all factors, granting the benefits will assist the developer in completing the project 
in a cost-effective manner. The project has mitigated a Brownfield Site and will provide 
significant community benefits. It will provide nearly two dozen jobs (property 
management/maintenance and restaurant employment), as well as supply chain advantages 
during construction and a significant number of construction jobs. The planned units help 
mitigate much-needed age-in-place housing, identified as a significant concern for the Town. 

Sincerely, 

 
Howard Maffucci 
Resident Town of Pittsford  
County Legislator - LD 10 







 

 
 

MODIFICATION SUMMARY 
 

DATE: January 21, 2025 
 
 

 

APPLICANT: Alchlight, LLC 
1999 Lake Avenue, Suite A512 
Rochester, NY 14615 

  
PROJECT LOCATION: 1999 Lake Avenue, Suite A512 

Rochester, NY 14615 
  

MODIFICATION REQUEST: 
 

Alchlight, LLC, a technology company specializing in 
advanced ultrafast laser material fabrication located 
in the City of Rochester, is purchasing equipment to 
evaluate and improve their manufacturing process. 
The project was approved by the board in December 
of 2024 for a sales tax exemption. The applicant is 
requesting an increase in project costs of $307,425 
in order to purchase equipment necessary to 
accelerate the company’s manufacturing capabilities. 
The new sales tax exemption is not to exceed 
$36,216. The total project cost is now $452,704.    

   
PROJECT AMOUNT CURRENT REQUESTED NEW TOTAL 
    $145,279 $307,425 $452,704 

 



 

434845\4938-6535-2973\ v1 

Motion By:   _________________________ 
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Alchlight, LLC Project) 
OSC Code 2602-24-033B 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on January 21, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE “AGENCY”) 
AUTHORIZINGADDITIONAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ALCHLIGHT, 
LLC IN AMOUNTS EXCEEDING THE AMOUNTS PREVIOUSLY 
APPROVED BY THE AGENCY AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED 
DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on December 17, 2024, the Agency appointed 
ALCHLIGHT, LLC, a New York limited liability company, for itself, or a related entity 
formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") the true and lawful agent of the Agency to 
undertake a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of the purchase and installation of one (1) 
Motorized 3D Surface Profiler (model # VK-X3100) (the "Equipment") to be located at the 
Company's offices at 1999 Lake Avenue in the City of Rochester, New York 14615 for use in 
the Company's manufacturing process which involves creating surface textures on various 
materials; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $145,279, which would result 
in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits not to exceed $11,622 through 
December 31, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated December 24, 
2024, the Company has notified the Agency that project costs have increased and requested that 
the Agency authorize the increase in sales and use tax exemption to not more than $452,704, 
which would result in a partial mortgage recording tax in the amount of $36,216 (as increased, 
the "Sales Tax Exemption Benefits");  and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing (i) the purchase of 
additional equipment and (ii) the increase in Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project, including, but not limited to, 
additional laser machinery and material characterization equipment, and that would otherwise be 
subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $452,704, which result 
in New York State and local Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits not to exceed $36,216.  

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
an increase of Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Truman Tolefree     
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.     
Ann L. Burr     
 

 
The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 
2025. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 



PROJECT MODIFICATION REQUEST 

Applicant: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Name: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Company: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Email: __________________________________    Contact Phone:_____________________________

Employment in Monroe County:    ___________  ___________  ____________ 
Full Time  Part Time  As of Date 

Modification Requested: Check all that apply. (Attach additional page if necessary).�Legal�fees�apply.
***A�substantial�change�in�project�costs�or�scope�may�require�a�new�application. ***

Increase in Project Costs: Must�complete page 2. (If there is a significant change in Project Scope, an
application will be required.)�

Extend or Renew Sales Tax�Exemption: (If exemption date has expired, a $350 fee applies.)

New Tenant: Include name, business description , and square feet to be occupied. 

Assistance Requested: Check all that apply. 
Property Tax Abatement Mortgage Tax ExempƟon Sales Tax ExempƟon 

Project Cost InformaƟon: $ _________________ $____________________ $_______________
Original Project Cost Increase in Project Costs New Project Costs 

_________________ ____________________ $_____________________________
Current ExpiraƟon Date Requested ExpiraƟon Date Amount of ExempƟons Taken to Date 

Reason for Extension: 

Applicant hereby represents that (i) it is not in default under any documents executed in connection with the Project being
modified; (ii) Applicant will pay all applicable fees of the Agency and its counsel in connecƟon with the modificaƟon of the Project. 

Signed: ______________________________________________________________  Date:____________________ 

Print Name and Title:_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Staff Use Only:  

Date Received___1/6/25_________  Date�of�Original Approval:___12/17/24_____________ New Code 2602 24 033B 

_________

If�you�have�any�questions�or�need�assistance,�please�call�585.753.2000.

2/20

AlchLight LLC

1999 Lake Avenue, Suite A512

Chi Vinh Ngo

AlchLight LLC

1999 Lake Avenue, Suite A512

chivinhngo@alchlight.com 5853504630

2 3 12/24/2024

145,279 307,424.87 452,704

12/24/2024
Digitally signed by Chi Vinh Ngo
DN: C=US, O=AlchLight LLC, CN=Chi Vinh Ngo, E=chivinhngo@alchlight.com
Reason: I agree to the terms defined by the placement of my signature in this document
Location: 
Date: 2024.12.24 15:26:19-05'00'
Foxit PDF Reader Version: 2024.4.0

Chi Vinh Ngo
Chi Vinh Ngo, General Manager & Senior Scientist



Project Modification Request�-�Page 2
Required when requesting an Increase in Project Costs

Original/Current
Approval

Requested Increase 
Modification

Revised
Approval RequestedA. Applicant Project Costs

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials $______________ $______________ $______________
b. Labor $______________ $______________ $______________
 Site Work
c. Materials $______________ $______________ $______________
d. Labor $______________ $______________ $______________
e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment $______________ $______________ $______________
f. Furniture & Fixtures $______________ $______________ $______________
g. Land and/or Building Purchase $______________ $______________ $______________
h. Manufacturing Equipment $______________ $______________ $______________
i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineer) $______________ $______________ $______________
Other Costs (specify)

j. _____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________
k. _____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________
l. _____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________
m. ____________________________ $______________ $______________ $______________

Total Project Costs $______________ $______________ $______________

Sources of Funds for Project Costs
a. Tax Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond $______________ $______________ $______________
b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond $______________ $______________ $______________
c. Tax Exempt Civic Facility Bond $______________ $______________ $______________
d. Bank Financing (subject to recording tax) $______________ $______________ $______________
e. Public Sources $______________ $______________ $______________
f. Equity $______________ $______________ $______________

Total Sources $______________ $______________ $______________

B. Reason�for�Increase:

C. Amount�of�Sale�Tax�Exemptions�Taken�to�Date:�$____________________________________

0

0

0

0

145,279 54,845 200,124

0

0

0 252,580 252,580

0

0

0

0

0

145,279 307,425 452,704

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

145,279 307,425 452,704

0

145,279 307,425 452,704

We recently decided to accelerate our manufacturing process by acquiring more advanced laser machinery and material
characterization equipment to assess optical and corrosive properties.

11,622.32



 

 
 

 
ASSIGNMENT/ASSUMPTION SUMMARY 

 
 

DATE: January 21, 2025 
  
APPLICANT: Assignor: 

Rochester Maiden Park Owner, LLC  
399 Park Avenue 
New York, NY 10022 
 
Assignee: 
Nine Lives Properties LLC 
232 West Canton Street, Apt. 4 
Boston, Massachusetts 02116 

  
PROJECT  LOCATION: 749 Maiden Lane 

Greece, NY 14615  
  
ORIGINAL APPROVAL DATE: May 19, 2015 
  
MODIFICATION REQUEST: 

 
Nine Lives Properties LLC has entered into an agreement 
to purchase the senior housing project at 749 Maiden Lane 
in the Town of Greece and is requesting approval to assume 
the real property tax abatement. 

   
ORIGINAL PROJECT AMOUNT: $13,100,000 

 



 

278125\4931-0213-4285\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Assignment of Legacy at Maiden Park Project to Nine Lives Properties LLC) 

OSC Code 2602-25-001A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on January 21, 2025 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
ASSIGNMENT BY LEGACY AT MAIDEN PARK LLC OF CERTAIN 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND DOCUMENTS (EACH AS DEFINED 
BELOW) IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT LOCATED 
ON MAIDEN LANE IN THE TOWN OF GREECE, NEW YORK, TO 
NINE LIVES PROPERTIES LLC; AND THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS.  

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by resolution duly adopted on May 19, 2015, the Agency appointed Legacy 
at Maiden Park, a New York limited liability company ("Legacy”), the true and lawful agent of 
the Agency to undertake a certain project (the "Project") consisting of: (A) the acquisition by 
lease, license or otherwise, of an interest in an approximately 6.6-acre parcel of vacant land 
located at 749 Maiden Lane in the Town of Greece, New York (Tax Map ID # 075.05-2-3.2) (the 
"Land"); (B) the construction thereon of an approximately 57,000 square-foot, single-story, 79-
unit assisted-living facility with parking space for 45 vehicles, landscaping and related 
improvements (collectively, the "Improvements"), and (C) the acquisition and installation 
therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the 
"Equipment" and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Agency and Legacy executed and delivered (i) a certain Lease 
Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2015, by and between Legacy and the Agency, pursuant to 
which Legacy leased the Facility to the Agency (the "Lease Agreement"), a memorandum of 
which (the "Memorandum of Lease") was recorded in the Monroe County Clerk's Office on 
October 15, 2015 in Liber 11605 of Deeds, at Page 507; (ii) a certain Leaseback Agreement, 
dated as of September 1, 2015, by and between the Agency and Legacy, pursuant to which the 
Agency leased the Facility back to Legacy (the "Leaseback Agreement"), a memorandum of 
which was recorded in the Monroe County Clerk's Office on October 15, 2015 in Liber 11605 of 
Deeds, at Page 512 (the "Memorandum of Leaseback"); and (iii) a certain Payment-In-Lieu-Of-



 
 

2 
 
 

Tax Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2015, by and between the Agency and Legacy (the 
"PILOT Agreement"; and, together with Lease Agreement and the Leaseback Agreement, the 
"Documents"); and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Documents, the Agency provided financial assistance (the 
"Financial Assistance") to Legacy in the form of (a) sales and use tax exemptions for purchases 
and rentals related to the acquisition, construction and equipping of the Facility; (b) a partial 
mortgage recording tax exemption for financing relating to the Project; and (c) a partial real 
property tax abatement structured through the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, by Application for Assumption, dated December 12, 2024, Legacy (herein, 
the "Assignor") has requested the Agency's approval of the sale of the Facility and assignment of 
the Financial Assistance and the Documents to Nine Lives Properties LLC, a Massachusetts 
limited liability company (herein, the "Assignee"); and 

WHEREAS, Assignor and the Assignee represent that the sale of the Facility to the 
Assignee will not in any way change the use of the Facility and that the Facility will continue to 
constitute a "project" as such quoted term is defined in the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to adopt a resolution: (i) approving the sale of the 
Facility, (ii) approving the assignment of the Financial Assistance and the Documents to the 
Assignee and (iii) approving the execution of any and all documents necessary to effectuate the 
assignment of the Financial Assistance and the Documents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency (a majority of the members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

Section 1. The Agency hereby consents to the sale of Assignor's rights, title and 
interests in and to the Facility to the Assignee. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby consents to the assignment of the Financial Assistance 
and the Documents from Assignor to the Assignee. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any and all 
documents necessary to effectuate the above-described assignments and continuation of the 
Financial Assistance and the Documents with respect to the Facility. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 



 
 

3 
 
 

 
The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 

which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Truman Tolefree     
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 

4 
 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 
2025. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 
 





  

 
 

 
MODIFICATION SUMMARY 

 
 

DATE: January 21, 2025 
  

 
  
APPLICANT: Riverwood Tech Campus, LLC 

205 St. Paul Street, Suite 200 
Rochester, NY 14604 

  

PROJECT LOCATION: 4545 East River Road 
West Henrietta, NY 14586 

  
MODIFICATION REQUEST: 

 
Riverwood Tech Campus, LLC is redeveloping the former 
Kodak Marketing Education Center in the Town of 
Henrietta.  The project originally received Board approval in 
October 2015 for a custom real property tax abatement as 
well as sales and mortgage recording tax exemptions. The 
project has been approved for multiple sales exemption 
extensions as well as an increase in project costs in 
November 2019. The applicant is now seeking an extension 
of the sales tax exemption through December 31, 2025, as 
the project is still under construction.   

   
PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL   
  $19,400,000   

 



 

280613\4925-6415-7699\ v1 

 Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Riverwood Tech Campus, LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-15-070H 
  
A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 

"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on January 21, 2025 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES TAX EXEMPTION BENEFIT GRANTED TO 
RIVERWOOD TECH CAMPUS, LLC (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH 
DECEMBER 31, 2025; AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED 
DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on October 20, 2015, the Agency appointed 
Riverwood Tech Campus, LLC, a New York limited liability company, for itself or an entity 
formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company"), the true and lawful agent of the Agency to 
undertake a certain project (the "Project") consisting of: (A) the acquisition by lease of an 
interest in an approximately 93.7-acre parcel of land located at 4545 East River Road in the 
Town of Henrietta, New York [Tax Map No. 174.03-2-1.12] (the "Land") together with the long 
vacant, approximately 365,000 square-foot former Kodak Marketing Education Center located 
thereon (the "Existing Improvements"); (B) the renovation and revitalization of the Existing 
Improvements into high tech office space, assembly and light industrial multi-tenant space (the 
"Improvements"), and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of 
certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with 
the Land, the Existing Improvements and the Improvements, the "Facility"), to be subleased to 
various tenants; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency initially appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject to 
New York State and local sales and use tax (the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits") 
through January 31, 2016;  

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
January 31, 2016, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits through April 30, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the Company then requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and 
Use Tax Exemption Benefits through April 30, 2017; and 



 

2 
 

WHEREAS, the Company then requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and 
Use Tax Exemption Benefits through April 30, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
April 27, 2018, then requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through April 30, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
November 11, 2019, then requested the Agency approve an increase in Project costs; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
May 28, 2020, then requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through June 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
May 26, 2021, then requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Benefits 
through June 30, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
June 14, 2022, then requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Benefits 
through June 30, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a Project Modification Request, dated June 29, 
2023, requested the Agency grant a further extension to the Sales and Use Tax Benefits through 
December 31, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has, pursuant to a Project Modification Request, dated 
December 10, 2024, requested the Agency grant a further extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Benefits through December 31, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any 
documents necessary and incidental thereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2025.  The Agency agrees 
to consider any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of 
Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with 
appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
the Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits and necessary to effectuate the above-described 
changes with respect to the Facility. 



 

3 
 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 



 

4 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Truman Tolefree     
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

5 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 2025. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 
 

 



12/10/24
10/20/15 15 070 H



 

 
 

MODIFICATION SUMMARY 
 

DATE: January 21, 2025 
 
 

 

APPLICANT: PFISTERER North America, Inc. 
130 Gilbert St. 
Leroy, NY 14482  

  
PROJECT LOCATION: 2292 Innovation Way Bldg 8 

Rochester, NY 14624 
  

MODIFICATION REQUEST: 
 

PFISTERER North America, Inc. is a manufacturer of 
medium and high voltage connectors and jumper 
cables for wind generation equipment. PFISTERER 
is currently renovating 50,000 sq. ft. of a building in 
the Rochester Tech Park in the Town of Gates. The 
project was approved by the board in September 
2023 for sales tax exemption only. Due to material 
delays, the project is requesting an extension of the 
sales tax exemption through December 31, 2025.   

   
PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL   
    $4,187,032   

 



Error! Unknown document property name.

Motion By:   _________________________
Seconded By:   _________________________ 

RESOLUTION
(Pfisterer North America, Inc. Project Modification)

OSC Code 2602-23-023B

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on January 21, 2025, at 12:00 p.m.

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below.

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING (i) THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS (AS 
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) GRANTED TO PFISTERER NORTH AMERICA, 
INC. THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2025; AND (ii) THE EXECUTION OF 
RELATED DOCUMENTS.

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on September 26, 2023, the Agency appointed 
PFISTERER NORTH AMERICA, INC., a corporation for itself or a related entity formed or to be 
formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the 
"Project"), consisting of:  (A) the renovation and modernization of an approximately 50,000± square-
foot portion of an existing approximately 92,600± square-foot building known as Building 8 in the 
Rochester Tech Park, 2992 Innovation Way in the Town of Gates, New York 14624, including, but 
not limited to, the renovation of factory space to prepare for the installation of state-of-the-art milling 
equipment and the latest high-voltage testing equipment; the renovation of office space; and the 
creation of a new state-of-the-art training center (collectively, the "Improvements"); and (B) the 
acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and 
related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Improvements, the "Facility"); all 
for use by the Company to expand its North American manufacturing of medium- and high-voltage 
connectors and high-voltage jumper cables for growing the offshore wind generation market along 
the eastern seaboard of the United States; and

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $3,805,892, which would result 
in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits not to exceed $304,471 
through December 31, 2024; and



WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
January 7, 2025, has requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through December 31, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any 
documents necessary and incidental thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows:

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2025.  The Agency agrees 
to consider any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of 
Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with 
appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
an increase of Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits.

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows:

Yea Nay Absent Abstain

Lisa Bolzner
Rhett King
Norman Jones
Truman Tolefree
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.
Ann L. Burr

The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted.



STATE OF NEW YORK  )
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.:

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 
2025.

____________________________________
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director



PROJECT MODIFICATION REQUEST 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Employment in Monroe County: ___________ ___________ ____________ 

   

Modification Requested: ( . Legal fees apply.

***A substantial change in project costs or scope may require a new application. ***

Increase in Project Costs: Must c (

)

Extend or Renew Sales Tax Exemption:

New Tenant:  

Assistance Requested:  

   

Project Cost Informa on:  

   

  

   

Reason for Extension:

Applicant hereby represents that (i) it is not in default under any documents executed in connection with the Project being

modified; (ii) Applicant will pay all applicable fees of the Agency and its counsel in connec on with the modifica on of the Project. 

 

 

 

Date of Original

If you have any questions or need assistance, please call 585.753.2000.

2/20

PFISTERER North America, Inc.

2292 Innovation Way / Rochester, NY 14624

Michael Graham

PFISTERER North America, Inc.

2292 Innovation Way / Rochester, NY 14624

michael.graham@pfisterer.com 585-643-9695

44 1 12/31/2024

0

184,70912/31/2024 12/31/2025

01/07/2022

Project extension due to delays of materials needed to complete setup of facility and construction.

Digitally signed by: Graham, Michael
DN: CN = Graham, Michael email = michael.graham@pfisterer.com OU = Pfisterer-Group, Users, Internal Users, US-
Rochester
Date: 2025.01.08 07:47:09 -05'00'

Graham, Michael

Michael Graham Vice President of Finance



MODIFICATION SUMMARY 

DATE: January 21, 2025

APPLICANT: GS Optics, LLC 
408 St. Paul St. 
Rochester, NY 14605 

PROJECT LOCATION: 19-23 Emmett Street, 408 St. Paul St.
Rochester, NY 14605

MODIFICATION REQUEST: GS Optics, LLC, a tenant of Germanow-Simon Corp, 
received board approval in November 2023 for a 
sales tax exemption for the renovation of a 44,000 
sq. ft. building in the City of Rochester. The applicant 
was approved for an in increase in sales tax 
exemption in August of 2024 and is now seeking an 
extension of the sales tax exemption through 
December, 31 2025 as the project was delayed.  

PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL 
$675,000 



427872\4924-2205-3389\ v1 

Motion By:   _________________________ 
Seconded By:   _________________________  

RESOLUTION 
(GS Optics LLC Project Modification) 

OSC Code 2602-23-030C 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on January 21, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE “AGENCY”) AUTHORIZING (i) THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS (AS 
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) GRANTED TO GS OPTICS LLC (THE 
"COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2025; AND (ii) THE 
EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolution duly adopted on November 21, 2023, the Agency appointed 
GS OPTICS LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, for itself, or a related entity formed or 
to be formed (collectively, the "Company") the true and lawful agent of the Agency to undertake 
a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the renovation of an aggregate approximately 
44,000± square feet of space at two (2) buildings located at 408 St. Paul Street and 19-23 
Emmett Street, all in the City of Rochester, New York 14605 consisting of, but not limited to, 
buildouts, replacement of fire escapes and elevator repair (collectively, the "Improvements") and 
(B) the acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery,
equipment and related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Improvements,
the "Facility"); for use by the Company in the business of providing photonics engineering and
manufacturing solutions for industry, telecoms, aerospace, defense, space and life sciences; and

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $475,000, which would result 
in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits not to exceed $38,000 through 
December 31, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Company subsequently submitted a Project Modification Request, dated 
July 29, 2024, notifying the Agency of additions to the original scope of the project including 



additional buildout and furnishings and requesting an increase in sales tax exemption benefits; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Company, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
January 6, 2025, has requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax 
Exemption Benefits through December 31, 2025; and  

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any 
documents necessary and incidental thereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2025.  The Agency agrees 
to consider any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of 
Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with 
appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services.  

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
an increase of Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Lisa Bolzner     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Truman Tolefree     
Raymond A. Ryerse Jr.     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on January 21, 2025, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 21st day of January, 
2025. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 



PROJECT MODIFICATION REQUEST 

Applicant: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Project Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Name: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Company: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Address: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Email: __________________________________    Contact Phone:_____________________________ 

Employment in Monroe County:    ___________  ___________  ____________ 
Full Time       Part Time  As of Date 

Modification Requested: Check all that apply. Attach additional page if necessary)
 

Increase in Project Costs: omplete page 2. If there is a significant change in Project Scope, an
application will be required.

Extend or Renew Sales Tax : (If exemption date has expired, a $350 fee applies.)

New Tenant: Include name, business description , and square feet to be occupied. 

Assistance Requested: Check all that apply. 

Property Tax Abatement Mortgage Tax Exemp on Sales Tax Exemp on 

Project Cost Informa on: $ _________________ $____________________ $_______________
Original Project Cost Increase in Project Costs New Project Costs 

_________________ ____________________ $_____________________________
Current Expira on Date Requested Expira on Date Amount of Exemp ons Taken to Date 

Reason for Extension: 

Applicant hereby represents that (i) i  is not in default under any documents executed in connection with the Project being
modified; (ii) Applicant will pay all applicable fees of the Agency and its counsel in connec on with the modifica on of the Project. 

Signed: ______________________________________________________________  Date:____________________ 

Print Name and Title:_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Staff Use Only:  

Date Received__________________   Approval:_______________________ New Code 2602__________

GS Optics, LLC
408 St. Paul Street, Rochester, NY  14605
Ben Vespone
GS Optics, LLC
408 St. Paul Street, Rochester, NY  14605
bvespone@gandh.com 5855044850

42 1/6/2025

0

14,00012/31/2024 12/31/2025

01/06/2025

✔

Project Delays

Anette Cucchiara Digitally signed by Anette Cucchiara 
Date: 2025.01.06 10:22:20 -05'00'

Annette Cucchiara, Director of Finance



Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

22 29 13 11 12 12 $340,047,153 $1,138,208,960

Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

22 26 1245 321 704 490 168 118

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

$2,260,486 $10,091,277 $665,993 $9,380,793 $1,594,493 $710,484

2024 YE 2023 YE 2024 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE

$1,774,162 $2,656,917 $2,479,000 $2,970,000 $82,079 $786,917

Fees Approved 
to Date

Fees Collected 
to Date

Allocated to 
Date Balance

$75,000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

*Required jobs are calculated as 10% of the existing jobs, with a minimum of 1 job. Enhanced JobsPlus is 100 jobs with a minimum of $15,000,000

investment. There is no job creation requirement for projects that only receive sales tax exemptions

Incentives Summary

Jobs Summary

New Jobs Required*

Fees for Approved Projects (includes all app and agency fees)

Total Paid to Date Outstanding

Number of Total Projects

Allocated Fee income Committed Funds Fund Balance

Workforce Development Fund
Beginning Balance $2,500,000

Existing Jobs Retained per 
Application

New Jobs Projected by 
Applicant

Solar WD Fund

As of December 31, 2024

Dashboard

Total Company InvestmentSales Tax Exemptions
Mortgage Recording Tax 

Exemption PILOTS


	DRAFT January COMIDA Agenda.pdf
	Draft Board Minutes 12-17-2024
	1 Central Roadways Summary
	2 Central Roadways CBA
	3 Resolution (Sales Tax Only) (Central Roadways, Inc.)
	1 Revised Pittsford Canalside Summary
	2 CBA
	Output

	3 Resolution (Pittsford Canalside Properties)
	4 Revised COMIDA Application 11.11.24 - Pittsford Canalside Properties
	4a Pitsford Canalside VOI
	4 Revised COMIDA Application 11.11.24 - Pittsford Canalside Properties
	1 Alchlight Modification Summary- Increase
	2 Modification-Form-2020-1 - AlchLight - Final
	3 2025 Resolution (Increase Project Costs) (Alchlight LLC)
	1 Nine Lives Assumption Modification Summary
	3 2025 Resolution (Assign & Assumpt) (Legacy at Maiden Park)
	4 Nine Lives Assumption form
	1 Riverwood modification summary page
	3 2025 Resolution (Extend STE) (Riverwood Tech Campus LLC)
	4 COMIDA Project Modification Application - Riverwood Tech Campus 12.10.24
	1 Phisterer Project Modification Extension Summary 25
	3 2025 Resolution - STE Extension (COMIDA-Pfisterer) (4914-3032-6542 1)
	4 Modification-Form-2020-1.pdf Extension_signed
	1 Modification GS Optics 25
	3 2025 Resolution (Extend STE) (GS Optics LLC)
	4 Central Roadways Application.pdf
	I. APPLICANT
	II. PROJECT
	II. PROJECT (cont’d)
	II. PROJECT (cont’d)
	☐ JOBSPLUS
	☐ LEASEPLUS
	☐ ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
	☐ GREEN JOBSPLUS
	☐ Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT
	☐ NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT
	VI. Value of Incentives
	VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT

	Applicant:  ☐   or  User/Tenant:  ☐
	VIII. LOCAL LABOR
	Company Name
	X. CERTIFICATION

	Untitled

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	4 Westpoint Marina COMIDA-Project-Application-Jan 2025 (002).pdf
	I. APPLICANT
	II. PROJECT
	II. PROJECT (cont’d)
	II. PROJECT (cont’d)
	☐ JOBSPLUS
	☐ LEASEPLUS
	☐ ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
	☐ GREEN JOBSPLUS
	☐ Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT
	☐ NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT
	VI. Value of Incentives
	VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT

	Applicant:  ☐   or  User/Tenant:  ☐
	VIII. LOCAL LABOR
	Company Name
	X. CERTIFICATION

	Untitled

	4 COMIDA Application REV 12.13.2024 - Pittsford Canalside Properties.pdf
	I. APPLICANT
	II. PROJECT
	II. PROJECT (cont’d)
	II. PROJECT (cont’d)
	☐ JOBSPLUS
	☐ LEASEPLUS
	☐ ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
	☐ GREEN JOBSPLUS
	☐ Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT
	☐ NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT
	VI. Value of Incentives

	VIII. LOCAL LABOR
	Company Name
	COMIDA supplement revised 5-4-23.pdf
	WESTPORT CROSSING COMIDA APPLICATION
	II. PROJECT BACKGROUND
	III. BROWNFIELD REMEDIATION.
	IV. PUBLIC AMENITIES AND OFF-SITE IMPROVEMENTS
	V. NEED FOR COMIDA ASSISTANCE


	2 Central Roadways CBA.pdf
	Output


	Text73: The Project requires construction of extensive public amenities and off-site infrastructure improvements totaling over $8,100,000*. These additional costs combined with high interest rates makes it infeasable to obtain adequate financing to move the project forward.            See Exhibit A for more details.* The majority of the expense is the Brownfield Clean up of environmental contamination left on site by the Monoco Oil Company. The clean up was undertaken by Pittsford Canalside Properties and was the largest environmental remediation project in New York State in 2015. Costs and expenses related to the contamination and re-use of the site will be on-going through the construction process.    
	Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance: No_2
	York State: No_3
	Locat 1: 
	Locat 3: 
	ng plant of the Project occupant from one area of the: No_4
	or fac: No_5
	ndustry 1: 
	ndustry 2: 
	ndustry 3: 
	ndustry 4: 
	YES Inc: On
	NO: Off
	Text74: 531110
	Text75: Westport Crossing is an exciting mixed-use development that will contain 156 apartment units contained in 7 unique 3-story buildings on 7.5 acres in the Village of Pittsford, along with a clubhouse and restaurant facility along the canal. The Unit mix will consist of: 3% Studios/ 36% 1 Bedrooms/ 38% 2 Bedrooms and 21% 3 Bedroom Units. Rents will range from $1,800 to $3,500. The project will feature significant public benefits and public amenities, including unprecedented public access to the historic Erie Canal, remediation of an environmentally contaminated Brownfield site, an extensive network of sidewalks, boardwalks, gazebos and benches, extensive landscaping, docks on the canal and two off-site public infrastructure improvement projects, all of which were mandated by the Village of Pittsford. The project, including the restaurant, will generate approximately 20 full time and 8 part time jobs. Seven of the jobs created will be associated with the management and maintenance of the residential portion of the development and 17 of the jobs will be associated with the restaurant component. Less than 5% of the development will be for commercial use as a restaurant. The restaurant will have 125 seats indoor and outdoor seating and access to the docks. (see Appendix #1)  The Project will be developed in 3 Phases. Phase I will consist of site work, off-site amenities, and construction of the first three apartment buildings.                              See Exhibit A for more details.
	Check Box77: Off
	Check Box78: Off
	Check Box79: Off
	Check Box80: Off
	Check Box81: Off
	Check Box82: Off
	Check Box83: Yes
	CompanyName: Pittsford Canalside Properties LLC
	Applicant: Yes
	Tenant: Yes
	CurrentFT: 0
	CurrentPT: 0
	CurrentTotal: 0
	RetainedFT: 0
	RetainedPT: 0
	TotalRetained: 0
	CreatedFT: 20
	CreatedPT: 8
	CreatedTotal: 24
	LaborFT: 20
	LaborPT: 8
	LaborTotal: 24


